& i 1SR § P SR TN T
o R I BV R ] Ty G L mn
iy \ e o | ) {7 : T d

: P i 9 \

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC)
WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2022, AT 2:30 P.M. IN
PERSON IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE
MESILLA.

AGENDA

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

3. CHANGES /APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. PUBLIC INPUT
The public is invited to address the commission for up to 3 minutes. You can also email your
comments to joep@mesillanm.gov at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
Note: Items on the Consent Agenda, indicated by an asterisk (*), will be voted on with one motion
" unless a commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion.

a. *PZHAC MINUTES: March 7, 2022, Regular Minutes
6. NEW BUSINESS

a. PZHAC Case #061102 — 2785 Boldt, submitted by Steven Sypher for Barncastle Construction
to renew permit to complete remodel of interior framing and stucco. Zomed: Historic
Residential (HR).

b. PZHAC Case #061355 - 2481 Calle De Cuda, submitted by Jenn Soltero for Window World
of Las Cruces to remove and replace four (4) widows located in den area of house, Zoned:
Historic Residential (HR).

c. PZHAC Case #061357 — 2939 Estrada Rd, submitted by Eric Gallegos to erect fence with
wood posts and horse fencing on adjacent lot owned by Mr. Gallegos, Zoned: Rural Agriculture
(RA) :

d. PZHAC Case #061360 — 2100 Stithes Rd, submitted by Adrian Aguirre to build metal garage
with concrete foundation with additional concrete driveway and remove old carport. Zoned:
Rural Agriculture (RA)

7. COMMISSIONERS / STAFF COMMENTS

8. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE .
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Posted on 3/18/2022 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristraman - 2531
Avenida de Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian.




Town of Mesilla, New Mezico

coNOY U WN R

9
10 THE PLANNING, ZONING AND
| HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC)
12 MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2022, 2:30 PM
13
14 MINUTES
15
16 1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
17
18 Chair Lucero led the Pledge of Allegiance.
19
20 2. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
21
22 Commissioners Jones, Walkinshaw, Lucero, Salas, and Nevarez were present. Community
23 Development Coordinator Padilla declared a quorum.
24
25 3, CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
26
27 Motion to approve agenda was made by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
28 Commissioner Jones.
29
30 Motioned passed, Vote 5-0.
31
32 4. PUBLIC INPUT
33
34 Susan Kreuger - The zoning map of town of Mesilla Case Number 061336 is rural farm, however
35 it’s listed on the agenda as commercial. She was not aware that the zone has been changed. If it
36 is in Zone C, by law the commission needs apply the conditions of Section 1845040. Specifically,
37 Section J that requires an architectural style and design standard be submitted for a new
38 development or re-development. She believes the zoning is rural farm which may change some
39 of the conditions. There was nothing included in the packet that described that particular property
40 and request.
41
42 S, APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
43
44 Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Salas and seconded by
45 Commissioner Nevarez
46
47 Motioned passed, Vote 5-0.
48
49
50
51

PZHAC Regular Minutes March 7, 2022
Page 1 of 3



52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101

6.

NEW BUSINESS

a.

PZHAC CASE #061336 - 2001 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Mr. Rogers. New
construction of commercial building, metal building with exterior stucco walls and wood
framing interior walls. Zoned: Commercial (C).

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Salas and seconded by
Commissioner Jones

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed. Mr. Rogers was present to answer
questions.

Motion passed, Vote 5-0.

PZHAC CASE #060959 - 1900 Calle de Pecana, submitted by Ray Carlson requesting to
renew building permit to complete construction of a home. Zone: Historical Residential

(HR)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Salas.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Motion passed, Vote 5-0.

PZHAC CASE #061354 - 2795 Calle de Sur, submitted by DJ Walker Construction LLC to
remove existing roofing to exposed decking, inspect and replace decking as needed, install

GAF 3 PLV. Zone: Rural Farm (RF)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Salas and seconded by
Commissioner Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case.

Motion passed, Vote 5-0.

COMMISSON/STAFF COMMENTS

The new town clerk/treasurer, Rani Bush was introduced.

Chair Lucero — She brought up the issue of metal containers. No current ordinance exists and
more are popping up, mostly in residential areas.

Mayor Baraza — She has been sending Codes out. Pod containers are treated as an additional
structure shed. Codes need to check with owners to see if they have submitted a permit. She will
need to have a work session with Board of Trustees and with Planning and Zoning to see if it
should be allowed, especially in historical residential areas.

Joe Padilla - The containers are like old shipping containers (Conex box).

PZHAC Regular Minutes March 7, 2022

Page 2 of 3



102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133

Tom Maese - Speaking on behalf of the Construction Industries Division, more and more
containers are coming in and people are wanting them to be modified for residential and
commercial use. This issue growing. There is no current ordinance to address this. They are
being treated as a modular building which allows them to have it for one year, then must have
proper permit.

Mayor Baraza — The homeless under the bridge/coverts needs to be reported to Town of Mesilla
so Codes can address this and inform they cannot stay overnight in that area.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 3:06 p.m.

APPROVED THIS 215T DAY OF MARCH 2022.

Yolanda Lucero
Chair

ATTEST:

Joe Padilla
Community Development Coordinator

PZHAC Regular Minutes March 7, 2022

Page 3 of 3



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: March 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061102 — 2785 Boldt, submitted by Steven Sypher for Barncastle Construction to
renew permit to complete remodel of interior framing and stucco. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) on March 17, 2022.

Barncastle Construction to renew permit to complete remodel of interior framing and
stucco. Stucco was added to new application there for it is going through the process once
again.

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.
¢ The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans




‘ e gew OF0
(j ending = Completite ot L3 e fﬂ'ﬂe” L OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
TOWN OF MESILLA Sc¢c¢ attached Case# . 11
ZONING APPROVAL ~ Qppticatise  -85€ DL IO~
Cuse ¥ 0el)vs~ Fee$
PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK

OR ~+
OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID vy st 5 Okl o2

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104 o
‘/‘
CASE NO. ZONE: CODE: APPLICATION DATE:
NOVA S &u7 07/00«-1% L S G2~ 2381 \n-‘j'
Name of Property Owner Property Owner's Telephone Number {;f’ﬁ*

AS2I N. MAwns 3! S-k/dcap LAS Cluces , nspm 3500){\§9 ‘,k

Prope%3> ner's Mailing Address City State Zip Code
Lo nd o S\/'PM(L @ GMAIL  Com ‘

Property Owner's E-mail Address

BARNCASTLE Constrctians Po Box SYY e, i FO oY

Contractor's Name & Address (If none, indicate Self)

SO~ 319 - 339 2 <ee QH’H’C/L\J/&{

Contractor’s Telephone Number Contractor's Tax ID Number Contractor's License Number

Address of Proposed Work: 277 X§ > \pl‘(’ N shl la
Description of Proposed Work: 122 (™MD é&/‘ X Tl\f/‘(‘tﬂ s RW"\ 1 % " i‘k LT .

oo O£ > [~y 26 -20271. |

Estimated Cost Signatuye of Applica ~ Date TN
Z Y s

Signature of property owner: - J R S

With the exception of administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT
before issuance of a zoning permit. Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or shall be submitted electronically.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC O Administrative Approval BOT O Approved Date:
O Approved Date: O Disapproved Date:
O Disapproved Date: O Approved with Conditions

O Approved with conditions

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES __NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES __NO
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: ___ YES NO SEE CONDITIONS
CONDITIONS:

PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ) ISSUE DATE:

<,

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1

- i
- O OO O U AhWN

-
w N

Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in
existence prior to February 1972.

Site Plan with dimensions and details.
Foundation plan with details.
Floor plan showing rooms, their uses and dimensions.

Cross section of walls
Roof and floor framing plan

Proof of legal access to the property.
Drainage plan.

Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the
Public Utility providing water services).

Proof of legal access to the-property.

Other information as necessary or required by the City Code or Community Development Department (See other side. )

T



M Gmaﬁ[ Nora L. Barraza <mayor@mesillanm.gov>

2758 Boldt, Building Permit

1 message

Nora L. Barraza <mayor@mesillanm.gov> Fri, Oct 29, 2021 at 5:22 PM
To: Steven.Sypher@gmail.com

Cc: Cynthia Stoehner-Hernandez <cynthias-h@mesillanm.gov>, Gloria Maya <gloriam@mesillanm.gov>
Mr. Sypher:

Per our telephone conversation today, we are in receipt of your Residential Building Permit for 2758 Boldt. Your request
was to renew your previous building permit #061102, approved by Mr. Shannon on August 12, 2020. In reviewing your
application you have added stucco work to the building permit, therefore, we cannot renew permit #061102 and this new
permit will have to go through the P & Z commission approval process. '

We will need a color sample of the stucco you are proposing in addition to a letter from the Mesilla Farms HOA approving
the proposed stucco work and color. | will make a copy of the site plan that is attached to the previous permit.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.
Sincerely,

Mayor Barraza

Nora L. Barraza

Mayor, Town of Mesilla
& (575) 524-3262

Fax: (575) 541-6327
mayor@mesillanm.gov

{

i
Check out our website!
www.mesillanm.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in
error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or
its attachments is strictly prohibited.

o
)

< =
SR Lo B L 0L it
-"w.f«%i‘f"\'ﬁﬁ il

ST it § & 4 . o = .

CT, T %’ﬁ 'M:‘;’%;ES“ image009.png
I == § 55K

Al



November 5, 2021

RE: The exterior color for repainting of the home at 2785 Boldt Street (Lot 9, Block C,
Mesilla Farms Subdivision), Mesilla, NM
Owner of Record: Novasight Properties, LLC

Dear Board Members and Town of Mesilla,

I have researched the impact of the homeowner’s request to repaint/recoat the exterior
stuccoed walls of the above-referenced property. There will be no expansion of the
home’s footprint.

The description of the work to be done indicates either color selected is well within the
“color wheel” acceptable for the subdivision and historic district. It is assumed that the
work will be performed in a professional manner. The Mesilla Farms Homeowners

Association approves the issuing of a permit for the described work from the Town of
Mesilla.

Sincerely,

{’F c\‘Q)JUchhitectural Committee

Concurrence By:
Marcy Toomey
Mesilla Farms HOA President



3/14/22, 5:48 PM Account

e Account Search

o View Created Report(s)
o Help?

o Logout Public

Account: R0401043 “Mill Levy does not include Special District Rates such as: Lower Rio
Grande Flood Levy, Hueco Levy, Mclead Watershed Levy, Caballo Soil and Water
Conservation Levy, and La Union Watershed Levy.

~ / N\ \ S
< T o A WY T ;

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessorltaxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401 043&doc=R0401043.1641020400000.A0&page=1&viewer=true

1



3/14/22, 5:47 PM Dofia County, NM Parcel Map

Dofia Ana County, NM Parcel Map

Leticia Duarte Benavidez, County Assessor

Map Legencﬂ

Map Layers

Layer Visibility:
Roads
DBuildings f
OCity Limits

OMLS Zones

O Address Labels
2014 Aerial Photo
Parcels

| Property Addres v |

Enter Value:
2785poldt

Account Number Parcel Number Owner Mail Address

R0401043 4006137409472 NOVASIGHT PROPERTIES LLC 2521 NORTH MAIN ST STE 1-

https://gis.donaanacounty.org/parcels/ 1M



e —

A

v

W ,u.,..:. SRR
" S R
AR

ot Ly



7SOE

0808 Ve,

B | 02182130 ALva % . — g000~-izg. (55) ,,_
[ #, |« Aawweal JAIN S3IONED SV171S 1d709 68 VA L1088 AN 'S30M¥0 SYT VWISITIE FT7v0 0910 __
[[aoacez  -on onvvad ; AN §§\M\m\ I
i MIHJAS AN3IO : . . |
oo . irtifora HAOWIY YO+ ONIZIS HIAVIAH AT 77 _.
ARG TR E RN , SSLehen 0SS I97arIadls I
: ‘nmm.mumu aNIaTng AMW%%WWW WS* N)"HIiM | GN3 Hova @ SMiovr oz (2) .%mﬂ.moo INIGHNG TWLIN3GIS3H TWN) "HIM A
: 338 1SN 3009 Q31140338 1SN 3000 |
TVLNICISTY TYNCUYNYSINI 3H, 40 ERIDEEE o INIOISTH WNOLYNEEIN 3L 10 4“
-1 "2Q) SNeudss M XV 8 =1 m $1-ZO7) SNOM3g |
G wn e ———— o « O 1 . T .W
| L8 ) = £ TV =Y VU o i |
i m .m.@ Z M_“« IrL ¥V INOIGNS -y i . Mm LWAQ mw/m“ A B\ ; g
I : 04 HYONYH NOSAMIS 390 i et L ; NP et NS i
| & . (Jnﬁ“t V e & )&i\%\w ﬁ
: ONI ¥3HI0® SIS i
| A0 JOL NG WVaS IRL O VS8 WOMM MYONVE Nosavi JJH._ _
i | OGNS HOYE'® 92 () o 82 () NS SNO @ ST 32 2) |
FLONST ONINVIS NIl .51 gl |
i 00LE 3LZINTINYFVSNIA YLl X e XV i =7 I
i ¥0 e y |
i HLONT SNINYIS NI 6L g
| O0LE3LZ INTNYTYSNIA L % o o :
g ] 30 <0k NO MVaF M3aNivngy
I . RN 8L="1 GNY SISSNML MY IAOIGNINIS
| 3 O HVONVH NOSJIAIS 35N
| INL ¥V HNOIaNG G ang
I 02 YVONVE NOSHNIS 35N "HOVE @ sMovr 92 (9 8o ez ()
|
f OGNS HOVE @ gxg(e) HLONITDONMYIE ‘NN L2
i ooie
i HLONT] ONRIVIS "NIN .82 B INTAVTYSHIA Y411 X Y5
[ 0018 312 AT NV HVSHIA %L X 56 ¥o
g ¥o HIONST ONIMYES "NIN .'e
| HIONTT ONRIVIS ‘NI o'C 00Le
[ 00823T TNV TYSHEA bl X 7l 212 W WY TVSHIA 71 X 56
_ . 3 VI 1L =7 XN 2L =T
| Ly -e5z2n A a v
| 2350 1o H19v.L "3OVIH |
#5000 9NIGTING TVIINSGISI WA HIM
I > .- iN \'J m.Em
- Q311402 38 £SMW 3009 KNOLLONYLSNOO BNINA mwm%%m% .
| | TYUN30ISTY TYNOIYNYILM IR 40 207 3HL 1 38 ISANNYd GEAOUAY
& = 3 -~ m../ "
e e N W Wy W e e —— S o BN
5 : ; : i T B EL
il D - Cl - — 3 | . § a.. w,h. I
e N e 2 772§ NS @ il JiN
Vi .

i




SOISTALE v A 1 ¥
A IMLS QNI NOIL IOMILSHGD :

BaIYIH MIN J0 JLILS

by

B
(&)
DA

1
‘-ll\ g
S
o

g)

]

i
—]

L
|
!
i

[0
i

,)4‘- \j )

I
e e

1
BT 3

hoe
‘;'1"
75

2
B2

)

W
o

K

.
I}
-
¢

7

g ,”

7 |_? Hl. 52
s 2 =
> e
nw. 135073 93487 MLAASONIS S3N08IA NY 3D 30w
&~ i i ,_
™ & W a1 = o :
= glw 4 _ “GF 7 73T 13T070 HILSTH
V( : U g . = - - n
. P
& ./;.J..
. _.. ..r]lu_ .
c. i, B ] m.l\u A.—H '
NOLLOMNKISNOS ONIENG STNITIV 1Y LIS 3 Py :
80F IHL ¥ 38 1SN NY1d T3 om%zﬁ il = & M
= m T - —_— — :
=1 A | .wi_%,,% e - SO ;
v J “ & C .
m.n.lzuuw - xnlﬂm.d//. WL s R EE RS £ ._ ) | ; _wl.n\
\ O p.. & =
- ~ uu....\‘ ;

: ~52) _ B W‘ _

KRR AL FNN pal




y, NM

General Reference Maps

Dofia Ana Count

PLANS
APPROVED

Construction industries Division
General Construction Bureau

[J NO EXCEPTIONS TAKEN
B m\ PTIONS AS NOTED
oy id anolnd M cese

=Tz
Permit No. 2EnR . 2020037654
Does not include Mechanical or Electrical

ALL SECTIONS OF THE
NEW MEXICO BUILDING
ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL
AND PLUMBING CODES MUST

" BECOMPLIED WITH

.

Select Search Type: [ Account Numbe v/ EnterValue:[

" NOTE

APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
SHALL NOT BE CHANGED WiTHOUT
AUTHORIZATION FROM CONSTRUCTION
INDUSTRIES DIVISION.

ﬁls m

w

m .

E ¥ | THE APPR .
| . . o OVED PLAN MUST B AT THE Jog
g _” s 8l lelel| B2 ¢ 2 TICE SITEAT ALL TIMES DUR| :

rm { ﬂ ajl ® a..w 2 w .m ﬂm_m.ﬂ-u m M %) i m —aﬂnss 7 thi _— Ozm.ﬁmcn.:cz
Sl : HEEEEEE & 2 of this Bulld :

Y= e HE I HHHEIES SE £° 3 Occupancy at Finaj rrspermt and the Ceruficate of STATE OF NEW MEXICO

" ! = =S8 s & = i 3 Bmm Zmu ~ 1 g

gllieilel HHBHE S EIEE gEZ S 8 ahﬂﬂnwwnﬁu :mm Jequirements o7 minmmmm ~ANSTRUCTION INDUSTRIEE

Bl giF HEIEEE m HE Lm 68 TC 4 jurisdiction on this uw.sonw Oumzw Separate enforcemen| (4 .S ICH
m! I =] R ES m HEEE 2525 =8 5 the Department of Heg)p the me»womgn Fire Marshal, R

S = glZl=>|2|E]cl | SE5E 2z 2 ond any other suen " Janment Degartmant

R - B =@ ES 3§ g < Ch regulatory age q

c gl=l|Z|Slclgl5]| 5388082 =  code enforcement : gency that may naye

2l g & gl 12]°]| ES53S2EEET compliance with pyiuriSdiction on this project ensure

=l &8 = m ges ZEER 88 fnatacprovay, procedures and/or to abtain their |

S = 28325538 E




OFFICIAL USE ONLY:

TOWN OF MESILLA Caseft OGItaz

I ] -
ZONING A?PROVAL Feed 53,50
PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK
. OR

OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104
CASENO. ©6!toz ZONE¥%wrwiv  cODE. @&8 ALy APPLICATIONDATE = foide3 f2e

Unte. 5344 Qwprdes (1o 5257 byz-z2zs/

Namg_ of Properi}{ Qwner ' Y ) Property Owner's Telephone Number
. ‘ He [~126 (¢ AN T EY

Properly Qwner's Malling Address City State Zip Cade
Property Owner's E-mall Address o 7 ‘ -1 e
e ) CuS e Cons e Fton PO o x5y X}Ow/
Contractor's Naine & Addres (}[.n_qne, Indicate Self) ’

505 ~3(9-555 2.

Contractor's Telepho'ne Number Contractor's Tax ID Number Contractor’s License Number

Address of Proposed Work: 2— 7 %5/ go [ (5 F Mt?ﬁf/ % 2} OO (Q/

= )
Descrlpti?n of Proposed Work: A7aéde i1 743&"' 100 filec] ’5‘ Jﬁ“‘ b‘VH"ﬂ'D wA ‘”')C';[l # d
Lty cpy ot d Lidebeon aree .

B e T A= 1Y

[ 4

Estimated Cost Signatiire of Aﬁp}lcan& Date
Signature of properly owner: A{ . S:j Y 8 ’/ Igli/ YA

With the exception of administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process from staff, PZHAG andlor BOT
. before issuance of a zonlng permit. Plan sheets are to he no larger than 11 x 17 Inches or shall be submitted electronically.

FOR GFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC B Adminisirative Approval BOT O Approved Date: N/’A

O Approved Date: [0 Disapproved Date;
O Disapproved Date:

O Approved with Conditions

O Approved with conditions

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES _« NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES ¥ NO

CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: _ ¢/ YES NO SEE CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS: M0 ¢ WvAM6ES VO ERVEVR1QMRADEG B WG VR IAIGH | 8 i 03K 808 &a Ll padty .0 & 5
~

PENIED BY: 57 bl issUE DATE: _grfia [ 2o
THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:
1. Plot plan with legal description to show existing struclures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & selbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been In
exlistence prior to February 1972,

2, Site Plan with dimenslons and detalls, ' \
3. Foundation p,;an with details, ; STATE OF NEW MEXI CQ
4, Floor ptan showing rooms, their uses and dimenslons. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES
5. Cross section of walls DIVISION
6. Roof and floor framing plan
8. Proof of legal access to the property.
9. Dralnage plan.
10. Details of architectural slyle and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) ~ diagrams and elevations,
11. Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permil; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the
Public Utllity providing water services), .
12. Proof of legal access to the properly.
13, Other Information as necessary or required by the City Code or Communily Development Depariment (See other side.)



POST IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE

N O T 1T C E
RESIDENTIAL PERMIT NO: GENR_2020037054

PERMIT NAME: STEVE & JENNIFER SYPHER

HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR THIS CONSTRUCTION BY
THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
REGULATION AND LICENSING DEPARTMENT
CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES DIVISION
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION BUREAU

JOB SITE ADDRESS Issued: November 20, 2020

2785 BOLDT ST . . . .
Occupancy: R-3 Single Family/Duplex Residence/Child

MESILLA, NM 88005 Care 5 or Less/Congregate Living 15 or Less

PROPERTY OWNER Type of Construction: VB Any Material (0 HR)

STEVE & JENNIFER SYPHER Square Footage: 1900

PO BOX 544

LAS CRUCES, NM 88004 Valuation: $39,140.00

Phone: 5053193392
- Total Fees: $84.00
CONTRACTOR

BARNCASTLE, CES DESCRIPTION OF WORK
BARNCASTLE CONSTRUCTION

. P.O.BOX 544 :. s Sl ALATERATIONS/REPIRS - MOVE INTERIOR WALLS & REBUILD
1042 MOON RIVER LOOP
LAS CRUCES, NM 88004

* License #: 90931
Phone #: 5056478419
This is a General Construction Permit and does not cover electrical or mechanical permit requirements for the State of New Mexico.

Record of Inspections

GENERAL BUILDINq / ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL
PURPOSE DATE | PURPOSE

Rl /L ~‘g>/,;,lzn 7T 2z

AR e_Frn,

NOTICE: IT IS THE REPONSIBILITY OF THE PERMIT HOLDER TO CALL FOR THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS IN ADVANCE.
. . . PLEASE WAIT FOR THE INSPECTOR TO PERFORM THE INSPECTION.

NOTICE: If no inspections are peiformed within 180 days, the permit will expire and will be required to be renewed at full price.

To schedule an inspection please contact our call center at 505-222-9813 or 1-877-243-0979. You may also request an

inspection by email to CID.Inspection@state.nm.us. If by email you must include permit number, site address, contact

name and phone number. The email submission is an easy, efficient method for requesting inspections. Upon receipt
of emalled inspection request, a confirmation email will be sent to the requestor,




Multi- Purpose State Bul'l'dmg Application

State of New ngjco ___Regulation and Llcens'ng Department Construction lndu'sfrles Division .
Santa Fe 2650 Cerrlllos Rd Santa Fe, NM 87505 - Phone:  (505)476-4700  Fax: (505)476-4685
Albuguerque 5500 San Antonio NE Albuquergue, NM 87109 (505)222-9800 (505) 765 - 5670
o u Las Cruces 505 S. Main St. Ste. 103 Las Cruces, NM 88004 (575) 524 - 6320 . (675) 524 - 6319
[1 Building Permit (commerctal includes electrlcalimechaniceliplumbing reviews) [] Residential || Commercial [ | Pre-Bid [[[__| Trdde Review Only
[ New Construction [ ] Alteration/Repairs/Demolition [] Additions || Fouridation only [] Reroof [ | Electrical Review
D ‘wiood D metalframe D masomy D adobe D rammed earth D melal structure D olher [ ] Mechanical/Plumbing Review
Destripction of work P M N el -

|
THE FOLI7OWIN£9 j IjATION MUST BE PROVIDED

AT 7, 75»&"1(»7()%’(@:/4 0'

Physlcal Address of job site (must prowde a physlcal addre s) ] & Nearest City/Town/Village Zip Cade County
GPS Coordinates =

> optional - X Coordinate
MUST provide writteh Directions

.

;.Y Coordinate
B

Pr? rty Owne,r or Homeown lnformatlon
= vyp € e e
N o -
_25&) & 8:’ ldt Sk
Address No. & Street / PO Box / Rural Route

Coptractor Informafion (must provide proof of contr ot): -
pr/l ) #7 (onl S frie. 7' 0N

any N% ’ . NM State Licerise ¥ and dlassiica 7/lon T .
BO }C KLZ% ! . /,-1 C. /V|U1 . [ Iﬂt&frf‘/{" E’Pl§7ll/f 'c..‘l\(l /IC)’/ ‘[ (‘04 /‘L

£ el

‘;34@‘)@’\ svﬂke[@a, Al 1 (,Cﬁm‘

E-mall address i

ZpCode  Phone

Address No & Street/ PO Box / Rural Route - -City - . E-Mall Address:
LeS5aC . 50‘5 ~3) 9 §§“
Contact Information-  (Name) - . . T Phorie Fax .
Desigp Pr fessional Information: ~ o R T L
LSty L<’H7~-’teu/"l‘? m{f. : ki A * —W“/Z.S’QS &
Co pany Namie ) . . . , * NM State License # .
S/ o (‘cc//( b{ Wisisda . d i B B ¢ (A : k.
-Address No.& Street/ PO Box7 Rural Route - ’ ‘State - . 2 She
o Daw ) ley : ';7,%2/ CO(”(V. ~ : on e b e TS
£l “qutact Information” * ~ (Name) ™ N Phope. - E-mall address L I :: e B AP e
fConstructIon -- E: V1[V. ] Energy Compllance Clinizite Zone; T

_---- [ Prescriptive [TIL --El---~
] Trade-off
|:] Performance |:] Engigy Code Not Apphcatable

Fire Sprinklers Apply Y /. N LP-gas Appliance’Apply Y /| N. )

G: T'hereby ackriowledge by iy slgiature below that | have Tead thi§ appllcat:on afidstate 1 T 7

correc! I agree to comply with the reqmrements for the New Mexico Building Gode | waive my rlght to require &ny inspector to . - ;

passéss a search-Warrant before fhey-eniter-the. premises to lnspect the building“cavered by thi permlt. HoWever. Iwawe this right orlyon the -

-fallowing cendltmns 2 The. inspector must be approved by the Constructlon lndustnes DlVlSlon and this inspection muSt be made at reasonable -

A 2 £

Dlylslon w4,
ASquare Fgotage: °

d 3 'séu "gce of this. permlt shall not prevent the Constructlon Industries DIVISIOh from requmng comphance mth the provistons
oFthe New Mexico ullding Cade. ™

~ > Date

Revised 10/25}18



Barncastie

Construction we

commercial & residential

DATE: f‘O//{a /“?w
CUSTOMER_AI¢/ ¢ S

!C/él." {)tz:a"if« 7&'{ 5

QUOTE

Cesar (Fred) Barncastle- - -

PHONE/FAX: 575-647-8419
MOBILE: 505-319-3392
E-MAIL.: harncastle5@peoplepc.com

¢

FAX NO.

PHONE S Lt = Z.f% |

CONTACT NAME 5 ,lté ¢

of .3-{%1,'(-—{)?_{

DESCRIPTION
|

[l & a.)t! bt’ ¥ wFP

T

fay gresdes

/AMOUNT |

3

)

4 € 74"(‘ {1@:‘\

\r}\ *‘“\F()N.«\; (32 !)x//lit.‘() f?l‘f\l

L e A f‘ 1“«!\("\/ ==

L'rn).' \()l ‘(/ i"}_(\.:.'tl. g,\d }}k'

“ fx/r"i !‘) '(2

VoA, G ‘1\ RYRY oA P
intecioc 13ea s, e wifl ne.b
’l’”oui‘ A /Lké ~UA 9;61‘(9 5-1Lru c"J*ch"C

N [ m»\_: B

N ) D

Comments:

AT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COMSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES

THIS QUOTATION IS GOOD FOR 60 DAYS FROM ABOVE DATE

PIVISION
QUOTED BY: Sub Total
RESULT OF QUOTE T
[CJaccepTep [IrejecTED [C] no REsPONSE | TOTAL L{ ;}00 a0
Thank You



. License Management: ; Page 1 of'1

New Mexico E-Services for Contractor Licensing pSI

kN MNP ENGR

]
!': Home Page

Company Details

Company Name BARNCASTLE CONSTRUCTION License Number 90931
Phone Number 50564‘78419 License Status Active
Issue Date 08/16/2004 Expiry Date 08/31/2022
Volume $1000000.00 +

Principal Place of
Business Address

P.O. BOX 544
City LAS CRUCES
State NM : Zip Code 88004
QP Details
Name Certificate No Classification Attach Date Status
CESAR A. A. BARNCASTLE 104672 GB98 ... - : 08/16/2004 .- Attached
i Bagkto search page | :Back|

Copyright 2000-2020 PSI. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.Version 2.10.0.0

SIate OF NEW MEXICQ
CONSTRUCTION INDUBTEIRS
BYIVIgion

i

httna:/fmihlic neievams com/licences/chawRncinacal irencee dn 10/20/7070



ASOLEFIBIY AP

BT

[\ VT e

" 9000—1za «mmmv

P—
s l1a A8 NG §Z mmw:mu w<..= fe .Fw .—-Qiaem mw NN L1088 AN ‘S30Nd0 SV WHISITISE JTIVO 0918
e ‘ b%%gbg
| wwm_“mwm . szMmW THA0ONTY HO4 DNIZIS HFAVAH \H@N&.&
v%imuw wﬁpg.:_ .vaortoaw S2259 1/iL

. ON3 HOVE @ o2 (1) "o 5%z (8)

HIDNITONRIV3S "Nilk &L

0012 3LZINT WY FYSHIA %L1 X UG
¥O

HISNT1 ONRIVAS NIl .6'%

00LE ILZ NTAWVTVSHIA 7L % e

XV BL =1

_E. VY INDIANISW3d
04 ¥VYONVH NOSAWIS 38N

GNZ HOVI @ gvz (e)

HIDNTT ONRIVIS NIt 82

001€ 312 “INT NV HYSHIA Y11 X5
Ho

HISNTTONRIVIS "NIN HE

0082 3L'Z “IATWY T-YSHIA pL X %L

XV L =

! ,
314003 57113000 Q31400 35 457000
NS TNCLVIRELINIH) 40 | e TE@ TAUNSIST WNOLYNESLMHL 40
)¢ "z Q) SNOLIss m XVNSEl=T S 1-200) SNQio3s
. 1 o m 2
w~IMI© Z i:.lH.lJl.l. “ ] = e % E- S e— “
: 1N 1L ¥V INOIONG ST - SLION == |
“. 404 HYONYH NOSHMIS 3sn =EAY) r./_ j
.4 NI WIHIO®
470 dOL NO WvaS InL SRR e

0095. 1:33 Oba..ﬁu Joé..ﬂ.uz\whm

‘aNS INOC @ SHSVYr 952 (2)
FARA

XV .87 =1

AT

=0 0L NO ¥VIE M3aNivNgy
QNY SISSML ¥V IROIANIdMId
HOSWVIONYH NOSJIINIS 3sn

ang
"HOVE @ S¥ovr 92 (7 yo oz (8)

HLONIT ONREVIE NI L2
TV TYSHIA YLL mnc‘mm
HIONTT ONRIVEG .Z_W_mw e
ALZ N WY TVSEIA YL mﬂo%km

XN ZL =1

D] n.n\.wg,.ﬂ\wb N a
2 o)
e o F1aVL 930vaH
{3000 BNIGTING TVILNIQIST W N) H1lW | s
.M Bn i “{OILONYLSNOT @u i zwﬁww\/, sz 3HL
| .._L.&ur.h. uQ q0r mI‘f 1y 39 ISOAN g




HOISIAIG ¥ S 2
SHTNISOANT NOIZOMELSHGD ’ _

e
A}
(48]
Lp}
il

OITXIA MIN 0 HIYLS . - 5 oy £
- F— T 7Bl g_ ~EF 7 268 ,
2 * _ I
\|V \/. ~ =i, e o i e
P T - il e < RN r
= < . = 5 Haoa
S R e i
“\ \.ﬁv .wrl mt..l ™~
: =~ X : |
N S o =z - 2. .-
— s ~
P = x -
A ) g
i\ N = = N
) ' pS g
N - > .....
. @ 1SS0 9IS T N AASTONIS SSNDSI0 NTS 3
~ . 3 =
N ., 1 &
2 g Zr &l .
4 = R _ = E 73T L3S0 HILSTH
v.n!w_w..mwll - | (S O . SUS : R
= =T . s S o e 05 2203 =
< T e e R o R
: e | "
A5 N [esi Al i ! 3
o | | u,M,_ ju ﬂl..
AW By ¢ - = L=
NOLIONELSNOD ONIING SINILTIV LY - s w Vi = :
q0r 3HL Lv 38 LSAN NY1d QIA0HddY BHL e am..vw@ﬂmm,.\mﬁwmmn_- = L
T : =i ¢ i ~_ e
o ﬁﬂ D w ﬂ WMM ] ﬁ;ﬂ_mh,....._OTwm B FOEIRE M.ﬂ_ U _..« - -z o
- LE8E . o
EFRIRAN, T 2 A
| ( = e ¥ 0T T i oo o ’ . = =
, h =
- ‘J/ \..
~ e eriaes S af.rrlf.lll..\..v..\\ - -
~ T T o - - : ~ - T T T e e e -

.
>,
¥




PLANS
APPROVED

Construction Industries Division

General Construction Bureau
[ NO EXCEPTIONS TAKEN

X

By

t No. G .. 2020037054

E PTIONS AS NOTED

Perm

Does not include Mechanical or Electrical

NOTE
ALL SECTIONS OF THE
NEW MEXICO BUILDING

AND PLUMBING CODES MUST
' BE COMPLIED WITH

T -

APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
SHALL NOT BE CHANGED WITHOUT

AUTHORIZATION FROM CONSTRUCTION

INDUSTRIES DIVISION.

NOTICE!

THE APPROVED P

E JOE

ING CONSTRUCTION

MEXICO
NDUSTRIES

LAN MUST BE AT TH
pIVISICH

SITEAT ALL TIMES DUR
CTION I

STATE OF NEW

CONSTRU

I
t,

that may have

he Certificate ¢f
¥
oject to ensure

to abtain their

on this pr
Tes and/or

g Permit and ¢

NOTICE

f this Buildin
nt jurisdiction
their proceduy

Issuance of

Occupane
Compliance with
final aoproval

0 :sady
1S 101089 68.7 issaippy Aytadoug
(v60zz88
- 06€-68€ 9d G} Yd) NOISIAIGENS i
SWAVA VTIS3W :UojsIAIpgnS i
9Z1-1 31S
LS NIVIV HIMOM 12652 :ss3ppV jjey
277 SI1LYI0Ud LHOISYAON 1aump
TLY60VLELIUOY S1aquInY Jaosey
£101050Y :4aquiny 3unodoy

diisiaumQ pue [eleuss
3Wo2uY| ployssnoH uelpaly

slopisla ljounod A0
S1op)si@ Uojssiwwo) Aluno)

SpuIsia ejeusg WN .

Sjoyisia asnoH WN

uo)|e)lodsuesy pus speoy
Buuoz oan
sjealed
souwiay |, dew

18N)eA J9ju3 [A aquinN unoddy | :adAL, yoseas 10a)as

stmd ss21ppy Muno) l sassoIppyY LIE.UQV pioz|

sdeyy abua.ejoy |esausn

WN “Aunon euy eyoq




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: March 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061355 -2481 Calle De Cura, submitted by Window World of Las Cruces to
remove and replace four (4) located in the den of the home. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) on March 17, 2022.

Window World of Las Cruces to remove and replace four (4) located in the den of the home, there
will be no changes or modifications to the window openings.
IMPACT:

The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.

The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.

2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans




TOWN OF MESILLA T
PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK o ~:=:"'O.(ﬂ/‘§:5'5:‘__

COR Neez EN_LOK 03
UHTAINAC ‘»ﬂIE‘Q(,IAL/ RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT -Lf—(i 0

F650
2281 dvenida do Mesifia, 2.0, Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575)[534-3963 axt. 104 f’“‘é {
CASE NC. ZONE CODE: APPL!CATION DATE:

gﬂm %OH’EYO g (?’7?2 I"/"léof;’S:BDO

i A 208 0wne Applicant's eepho & Number )
—3?‘4%/ C \(—é)%Qu\fQ Mesi\a W w0,
Appiicant S0 r‘a Mahing Address Cily State v Zip Code
43 eﬁ(um Las Cruces NM - Zﬁo‘#(&l G
"\p!l ani's/Cwner's E-mait i\cf'ress . » 5
AJ/hn n‘m Wavld Qlos Cviars 9 el ey TN

Centrecior's Neme & i nddress {If none. lhdicate Sely)

DTSR qrG A %\“%%03%‘*\! DRAOS S

Contracior's Telzphoss Numbar Contractor's Tax D Number Contractor's License Number

Addrass of Proposed Woik, &(—l%\ OOHQ ;Q.‘.L*\YQ ‘Q‘AE)Q&\\G\ UM m (0

Description of Progosad v VRM@ Q‘(\C}\ T-Q,O\GCJ 4 LQ\WAC\L)Q&
\oCated in Qen, fan Charges Jto OEerIAN S,

221372

oty abo e ™ nae
Zstmiztad Coss

: ‘gfaule T Asslican- & Date
Signeiurs of oropery owner if appiicant Is not e properm owner: ~ /
ee v o -

With Ms exceudo of & dn.m-trauve apgrovals, aff permit requosWergo a\jow process from staff, PZHAC and BOT
bafore

i 2 building parmit. Racorcad proof of ownarship sz gal descriptfon or perly (deed Or urrent tax hill) along with
¥ subdivided stzisg or'r: propeny are required, 2z zhsais SE NS ards g

PERMISSION &8U=n JELUED BY SELEZ TR
Ths Anpimacon v ving. cked: ) )
—— Bt plar i dasery 0 show existing siructures, adjoining [streets, driveway(s). improvements &
sesbacks. Verification shali show that the lot was legally subdivided through the Town of Mgsiua or that the Jot has been
i exisienee goor do Fabruar, y 1872, T
2. ... SiePien with simensions and detais
B Proot o' lsgat zocess to tha propeny.
4_____ Dreinage plen .
5 &rg - 81418 ana 00,07 Behe™mis — diagrams or elevations (Historical and commeércial zonas only).
| 3, Croot of ! S&Vice or 2 gopy of septic tank permit; proof of water servige (well permit or siatement from the
: Pubdlic Utility zovid ding watér servicas), '
: 7o Otharinformatio as nace ssary er reguired by the City Code or Community Development;
i




Account # . |Sales Rep Name | #

sg | Mo Zrs -
orld ) WINDOW AND PATIO DOOR ORDER FORM Date Customer P.O. #
“SImply the Best for Less Phone: 866.716.5368 Fax: 866.618.2783 5-Z6-2/
WEST COAST —

Tl S hers

248 CAlls Comt 8

Contact Phone Numbaer:

S &= Y- S3c0 _or &..Mm 3747

ﬂ.‘gs-iw.afsfgg.

of E‘Eﬁg ROANRUOUS radius

Bhelc

ol B F [ TP # Z Bord = G —

4 \% -4 \ Q q}n @lbw .
M 1o ford # 3T 0 #9 Lolid — Ghjs —> .
! 7 ¥ # [+3
: This entire order requires {whars aopiicable): Head der _llgi_mm
NOTE: Left o o 2l suseent ordens as viewsd from tha estecier. Add h
PRO DER a\ -
el arv | mope | WL | OMENEORE | wmomy [kl e R iC. Hnﬁaim%ﬂgﬂ“,oﬂyﬂzﬁzgmzﬂznimasﬂ TEMP
-4
| [ Pes| of £p e
| 1 =Y |al EP . =
A s
|/ s |ol 7]
[ _lossy o] 172 TE
10
7
1
1.
4
1
18
17
=DOUBLE 178 =TEMR B0TTOM DOB=DOUMEOBSBOTTOM  [LEw SOLARZONE
WHITE RP = REPLACEMENT/BOX FRAMERF EIN = TRIPLE LEE = SCLARZONE ELITE F8 = FULL SCREEN (FIBERGLASS)
54 % ALMOND = FLANGE FOR STUCCO APPLICATION =18, 172, 1 OF = ORSCUREFULL  RB=RAN BOTTCM LER = SOLARZONE PLUS 2 ECREENS.
DESERT CLA 3C m=J* CHANNEL (70°'S ONLY) = STACKED G = 2 ARE STANDARD
SRONZE EXT NF1382 1 2% KAL FIN 8€T BACK =CUSTOM DQF = DOUSLE ORS FULL. GB = GLUECHI® BOTTOM = T BACKOF OHDER
WITHWHITEINTERIOR  INF78 = /8" KL FiN SET BACK (70'S ONLY) LETE w SOLARZOME TG2 ELITE FORMFORGRID |
15w 1 NAL FiN SET BACK (80'8 ONLY) ET = LOW-E/NO ARGON (70/80 SERIES ORLY) OPTIONS
OAK = BRICK MOLD § 172 T ; y
DODARK OAK 52x BRICK MOLD 2* BT = BRONZE TINT &G * SOLAR COOL GRAY
800D SERES ONLY) GL = GRAVLITE
AL = AZURLIT)
WW.ne 212




p

1. All windows that originally meet egress will meet egress.

. N.Zon:m:mmmnomxmmz:mno:mn_,:nmo:.
., v , : V\ awc rﬂw_\\O , w.>=§:noimm_.mm:m_‘m<m3nmm:n.
. Z Uy cplle Cork g6o 4 ,

—_—_ 11 I _. 2 mr



3/14722, 5:42 PM

Account
o Account Search
o View Created Report(s)
o Help?

o Logout Public

Account: R0400542 *Mill Levy does not include Special District Rates such as: Lower Rio
Grande Flood Levy, Hueco Levy, Mclead Watershed Levy, Caballo Soil and Water

https:l/assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=RO400542&doc=R0400542.1633387439684.A0&page=1 &viewer=true 1M



3/14/22, 5:44 PM

Dofia County, NM Parcel Map

Dofia Ana County, NM Parcel Map

Leticia Duarte Benavidez, County Assessor

Map Legend ‘

Map Layers

Layer Visibility:
Roads

O Buildings

OCity Limits

OMLS Zones

O Address Labels
2014 Aerial Photo
Parcels

Select Search Type:
[ Account Numbei v |

Enter Value:  _ _

H

S

Parcel ID

Map Code

Name

RO400542,

4006138184089

SOLTERO JENNIE

hitps://gis.donaanacounty.org/parcels/

11



. Customer
Sales Person: ‘ WJO Ut Acknowledgement
19 - MARCO SAUCEDO
Quote Date
9/10/2021
"Simply the Best for Less™
Dealer N ) Date Ordered
ealer tame: 11/2/2021

765480 WINDOW WORLD OF LAS CRUCES
Bill To: Ship To: Job Info
WINDOW WORLD OF LAS CRUCES WINDOW WORLD OF LAS CRUCES
250 N TELSHOR BLVD 250 N TELSHOR BLVD
LAS CRUCES NM 88011 LAS CURCES NM 88011

Phone: (575) 532-9390 Fax:
Order Notes: Delivery Notes: Quote Name: Project Name:
' Soltero, Jenny Soltero, Jenny
QUOTE # RUSH STATUS . , PO#
3150707 No Ordered 213-3028
| Line tem # Qty Width x Height Ul Description
1 1 72.125" X 71.875" 145

Frama Ratus ~ BOIT

I AMANEN

e ’iO T2R2T s

f Comment / Room: J
LINE1&2

Row 1: 03S4-New 4000 Series Picture 72 1/8 x 35 3/4
Row 2: A105-West Replacement Shapes Half Round
Picture 72 1/8 x 36 1/16

Unit 1, 2: Frame Width = 72.125, Frame Helght 35.75
Unit 3, 4: Frame Width = 72.125, Frame Height = 36. 0625,
Frame Radius = 36.0625

Operation / Venting = Picture

Unit 1, 2: Frame Option = Standard Block Frame,
Composite Reinforcement

Unit 3, 4: 4000 Series

Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
Unit 1, 2: SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, Tempered
Unit 3, 4: SolarZone Elite

Unit 1, 2: U-Factor = 0.27, CR = 59, SHGC = 0.22, VT =
0.52, CPD ASO-A-91- 13922—00001

Unit 3, 4: U-Factor =0.27, CR =62, SHGC = 0.2, VT =
0.46, CPD = ASO-A-91 15258-00002

3/4" Contour, Colonial Spoke, Grid Golor = White, CT02
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Bent Sticky Trim, Net
Overall, Net Overall

Horizontal Factory 0.0625" thick, 72.125" length

Line ltem Notes:

Page 1 Of 2




QUOTE #

RUSH STATUS PO#
3150707 No Ordered 213-3028
| Liretem#. Qy ~ Width x Height Ul Description
2 1 72.375" X 72" 145
Row 1: 03S4-New 4000 Series Picture 72 3/8 x 35 3/4
e Row 2: A105-West Replacement Shapes Half Round
FranaRedus ~ 23184

————

o258
ko4
— BIF ——— BIRE —

RO-TIEI sy

Cdmmeﬁt/ Room:

LINE 3& 4

Picture 72 3/8 x 36 3/16

Unit 1, 2: Frame Width = 72,375, Frame Height = 35,75
Unit 38, 4: Frame Width = 72,375, Frame Height = 36.1875,

Frame Radius = 36.1875

Operation / Venting = Picture

Unit 1, 2: Frame Option = Standard Block Frame,

Composite Reinforcement

Unit 3, 4: 4000 Series

Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
Unit 1, 2: SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, Tempered

Unit 3, 4: SolarZone Elite

Unit 1, 2: U-Factor = 0.27, CR = 59, SHGC = 0.22, VT =
0.52, CPD = ASO-A-91-13922-00001

Unit 3, 4: U-Factor = 0.27, CR =62, SHGC = 0.2, VT =
0.46, CPD = ASO-A-91-15258-00002

3/4" Contour, Colonial Spoke, Grid Color = White, CT02
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Bent Sticky Trim, Net

Overall, Net Overall

Horizontal Factory 0.0625" thick, 72.375" length

Line Item Notes:

Customer Notes:

ATTENTION

Please hote that all weights provided are estimates and subject to change based on actual order shipment.

For Informational Purposes: All windows are viewed from the outside looking in.

NOTICE: The rating information provided on this quote is based upon the NFRC ratings at the time of quote,
Such ratings are subject to changes in the standard by the applicable regulatory agencies and will be finalized at
the time of manufacturing. All ratings printed on the NFRC label will supersede the NFRC rating set forth in the
quote. Any changes made to an order after submission may also result in changes to the NFRC rating.
Customer shall be solely responsible for determining whether the product ordered meets their jurisdiction’s

requirements.

In accordance with the state of California:

A WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm - www.p85Warnings.ca.gov

This order Is subject to AMI's Standard Terms and Conditions, which can be found here:
https://www.associatedmaterials.com/resources/

_ I'have reviewed this order and certify that it is correct. | understand that this order is noncancellable,

nonreturnable, and nonrefundable.

By Authorized Representative

Page 2

Oof 2

[ Total Unit Colnt..| -




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: March 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061357 — 2939 Estrada Rd, submitted by Eric Gallegos to erect fence with
wood posts and horse fencing on adjacent lot owned by Mr. Gallegos, Zoned: Rural Agriculture (RA)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) on March 17, 2022.

Mr. Gallegos purposes erect fence with wood posts and horse fencing on adjacent lot owned by Mr.
Gallegos

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.
e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
o Application
e Plans




=g (e
N

=
w

OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
TOWN OF MESILLA £

ZONING APPROVAL Case # (Lo,
Fee$_ 0¥ ST
PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK
OR Fee 63/t./é
OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID / L SC)
Come’
2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104
CASE NO. ZONE: CODE: APPLICATION DATE:

2L Gaucaos (s5) 383202

ame of Property O Property Owner's Telephone Number -
éo By &7s Mesiie N SO0

Rroperty Owner s Mailing Address City State Zip Code
Sricd.galleass @ Stake .nm.us
Property Owner‘sﬁ-mail Adtiss
Contractor's Name & Address (If none, indicate Self)
Contractor's Telephone Number Contractor's Tax ID Number Contractor's License Number

AddressofProposedWork 1939 Fs’?ADA—'\?-‘b 'AD_WEN\ LOT CWP\E?D ‘B\\ O\NWEL

Description of Proposed Work: ﬁ:N C/l N (7( W/ 'Z«‘IZ-“ *'L“ X b' RS (WOUD\ M NMMBEP‘@)
WITH WRE WORSE FENGImG BETWEEN POSTS. ws' S pzag T

s |0D = ZLDS = A=

Estimated Cost Signature of Applicant = ‘ Date

Signature of property owner: 2~ 'D %W? S .

With the exception of administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT
before issuance of a zoning permit. Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or shall be submitted electronically.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC O Administrative Approval BOT O Approved Date:
O Approved Date: O Disapproved Date:
O Disapproved Date: O Approved with Conditions
O Approved with conditions
PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES ___NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___ YES ___NO
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: ___ YES NO SEE CONDITIONS
CONDITIONS:
PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE:

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1. Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in
existence prior to February 1972.

Site Plan with dimensions and details.

Foundation plan with details.

Floor plan showing rooms, their uses and dimensions.

Cross section of walls
Roof and floor framing plan

Proof of legal access to the property.
Drainage plan.

Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the
Public Utility providing water services).

Proof of legal access to the property.

Other information as necessary or required by the City Code or Community Development Department (See other side.)

|

- O OO U PAPWN

LTI



[ 350 seres
Do A Gown™
PSSESSONnS  OFFA\LE



E OF NEW MEXICO Reservolr [52%]) Land with Water Rights Subfile Number

S
Office of the State Engineer === |rrlgated Tract Boundary Transferred Off
Tom Blaine, P. Eg Total Irrigated Acreage: Imgation Wells Encroachments LRN-280130133-A
Domestle/Livestock Wells [ & oytne State
" ) (A

State Engineer
io Grand N Aea gy W ANOiEEk
Lower Rio Grande : Land Formerly Irti :
S e gated SCALE 1:2400
Adjudication _ Lanct vt No Rlah (6%%% : 1,2
Northern Mesilla Valley Section nd whhyNo Right BT e TroaTry

12-NOV-2015




3/14/22, 5:51 PM ° Doiia County, NM Parcel Map

Dofia Ana County, NM Parcel Map

Leticia buarte Benavidez, County Assessor

i R R i e e i e 26 |
S e e e e T S e
B Y T T ]

Map ‘ Legend}

Map Layers

Layer Visibility:
Roads

(JBuildings

|| |OCity Limits

OOMLS Zones
(JAddress Labels
2014 Aerial Photo
Parcels

Select Search Type:
| Property Addres ¥ ;

Enter Value:
|| 12939 estrada

Parcel ID Map Code Name Address

R0400464 4006138114226 GALLEGOS ERIC D PO BOX 825

https://gis.donaanacounty.org/parcels/ 17









Y4d2¢ 43¢ m

€z s s &@:?

ir

G508 wPIMEA 149

(@ISt

+3 G691 0o

L\ gpE SLS
Sy 2 wio) YA

et
— o c&h Ciatiedsreais i




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: March 21, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061360 —2100 Stithes Rd, submitted by Adrian Aguirre to build metal garage
with concrete foundation with additional concrete driveway and remove old carport. Zoned: Rural
Agriculture (RA)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was not reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) it is in the Residential Agricultural Zone.

Mr. Adrian Aguirre purposes to build metal garage with concrete foundation with additional concrete
driveway and remove old carport

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.

o The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans




OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
Case#o /3 0

Fee S

TOWN OF MESILLA
ZONING APPROVAL

PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK

OR
OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104

CASE NO. ' ZONE: CODE: APPLICATION DATE:
A AGomrRe 575 -(,35 — FLS T
Name of Property Owner Property Owner's Telephone Number
2160 STITHH=ES LD MES|jiA AD n1 F§005

Property Owner's Malllng Addr

2= lioh @hcﬂ‘mm

Property ngﬁrs E-mail Address

City State Zip Code
| o 'r-&j‘a«u;r/ﬁ@/a/nm [.con

Contractor's Name & Address (If none, indicate Self)

D5 = (ol 7 —OT T

" Contractor's Telephone Number Contractor's Tax ID Number Contractor’s License Number

Address of Proposed Work: RI166 ST 77“‘6_3 D
Descnptaon of Proposed Work: /LD‘VIQLDT} ] /a AL:M 7—“/2«&#0_/ QM/L‘ 07‘/‘ 2‘56“)( /O ‘fzx//

&A\/GV&/Q 5) ol J/Ll/' . ,
e AL N 52/’3;/7"*9*9\

Estlmated Cost Sighature 7?:6/ %/A Date
Signature of property owner:

A

With the exception of administrative approvals, all permlt requests must undergo a review process from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT
before issuance of a zoning permit. Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or shall be submitted electronically.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC O Administrative Approval BOT O Approved Date:
O Approved Date: O Disapproved Date:
O Disapproved Date: O Approved with Conditions
O Approved with conditions
PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES ___ NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES ___ NO
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: ___YES NO SEE CONDITIONS
CONDITIONS:
PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE:

THIS APPEICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1 Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), _improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesnlla or that the lot has been in
_existence prior to February 1972.

._"_Site Plan with dimensions and details.

+~__Foundation plan with details.
" Floor plan showing rooms, their uses and dimensions.

" Cross section of walls

) Roof and floor framing plan

" Proof of legal access to the property.

— Drainage plan.

.~ Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

. Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the
PUblic Utility providing water services). . ;

12, Pfoof of legal access to the property. \

13. Other information as necessary or required by the City Code or Community Development Department (See other side.)

\

SocomomawN

-



The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal
sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

A. Completed application, including:.

1.

ok W

f"‘F/

Applicant’s name 4
Applicant/property owners contact information

Physical address of property "

Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any construction or repairs

Value of work to be done * P

Property owner’s signature on the application =

B. Include all information required in the checkliist at the bottom of the application.

C. Additional information required:




3/16/22, 12:00 PM

Dofia County, NM Parcel Map

Dofia Ana County, NM Parcel Map

Leticia Duarte Benavidez, County Assessor

Map | Legend |

Map Layers

Layer Visibility:
Roads

Buildings

O City Limits

(JMLS Zones

(O Address Labels
#2014 Aerial Photo
Parcels

Select Search Type:
' Property Addres v

Enter Value:
1337 CAPRI ARC

Parcel ID

Map Code

Name

R0400182

4006137057239

AGUIRRE ADRIAN J

https://gis.donaanacounty.org/parcels/

17



3/16/22, 11:59 AM Account

o Account Search
o View Created Report(s)

o Help?
o Logout Public

Account: R0400182 Real Property Account *Mill Levy does not include Special District
Rates such as: Lower Rio Grande Flood Levy, Hueco Levy, Mclead Watershed Levy,
Caballo Soil and Water Conservation Levy, and La Union Watershed Levy.

hitps://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account jsp?accountNum=R04001 82&doc=R0400182.1633388170369&an=0&page=18&viewer=t... 1/1



GLOBAL CONSTRUCTION LLC

PO Box 13892 Estimate /\VAQ\
Las Cruces, NM 88013 o

GLOBAL

5755719339 CONSTRUCTION
glconstructionlic1@gmail.com

ADDRESS SHIP TO
Zoe Spiliotis Zoe Spiliotis
2100 Stithes 2100 Stithes
Las Cruces, Nm 88005 USA Las Cruces, Nm 88005 USA
ESTIMATE # DATE
1095 01/04/2022
DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Concrete Slab for Metal Building 24’ x 35" and Concrete Slab for Driveway 15’ x 35’ 7,380.00T
Demolition of old Carport and removal of all Debris (Roof And Walls) 5,000.00T
Reroute and Extend Power Line 1,800.00T
SUBTOTAL 14,180.00
TAX 957.15
TeTAk $15,137.15

Accepted By Accepted Date



FHYSICAL | MIAIEENG
1985 Caile De Colon é P.O. BOX 1570
Mesilia NIM, 88046 | Mesilla NM, 88046

' o . S o B B e R B T e TSR
SSURVEYING mfo@moysuweymg com
est, 1984 575} 525-9683 </ - F: (575 524-3238

wwwum@ysmv@yéﬁgn@@m

FEBUARY 24, 2022
DESCRIPTION OF A 0.497 ACRE TRACT

A tract land situated in the Town of Mesilla, Dona Ana County, New Mexico, in Section

25, T.235,, R.1E., N.M.P.M. of the U.S.R.S. Survey, being U. S R.S. Tract 9D-868B, and being more
particularly described as follows to wit:

Beginning at a concrete monument found on the North line of Stithes Road for the
Southeast corner of this tract being identical to the Southwest corner of Lot 2, Jurado Tracts,
filed March 12, 1996, in Book 18, Page 432, Dona Ana County records;

Thence from the point of beginning and along the North line of Stithes Road,
S.63°46’00"W., 145.31 feet to a concrete monument found on the East line of the Mesilla
Lateral for the Southwest corner of this tract;

Thence along the East line of said Mesilla Lateral the fonowing two courses and

distances, N.28°14’27"W., 119.91 feet to a concrete monument found for an angle point of this
tract;

Thence N14°36'07"W., 30.36 feet to a concrete monoment found for the Northwest
corner of this tract;

Thence leaving the Mesilla Lateral, N.63°41’28"E., 138.38 feet to a concrete monument
found for the Northeast corner of this tract;

Thence $.28°08’53"E., 149.84 feet to the point of beginning, containing 0.497 acre of
land, more or less. Subject to any easements and restrictions of record.

Information in the preparation of this description derives from Warranty Deed, filed
April 7, 2016, Instrument #1607501, Dona Ana County records. Field notes by MOY SURVEYING
INC., License #18078. All corners set a 5" iron rods with 1” plastic caps stamped #18078. All
iron rods or monuments found, tagged, stamped #18078.

Job #22-0118
RI




COHCRETE
MONUMENT
FOUND

LOT 2
JURADO TRACTS ’
FILED 3/12/96 3!\\\ \
BK. 18, PG. 432 A '.’5%
A3
-
B 6
v [
< \;6157‘?' » R4 ‘3'0
e AY 2 = RADO. TRACTS
(Aa ° (R Ju Al
e U Y\G?’ @, Y, FILED 3/12/96
FOUND ),

BK. 18, PG, 432

TRACT 9D-—-86B
0.497 AC.

oNGRENT 708
FOUND SQUTHWESY CORNER

OF JURADO TRACTS
FRED 3/12/96
BK. 18, PG. 432

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

FOUND

CONCRETE
MONUMENT
FOUND

NOTE:

FLOOD ZONE "X"; AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE
500--YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, IN MAP NO. 35029C1093 G,
EFFECTIVE JUNE 6, 2016.

INFORMATION IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS PLAT DERIVES 0 10 20 40 60
FROM WARRANTY DEED FILED APRIL 7, 2016, INSTRUMENT
#1607501, DONA ANA COUNTY RECORDS.

"INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK™

FIELD NOTES BY MOY SURVEYING INC., LICENSE #18078, PROPERTY OWNER: AGUIRRE

ALL CORNERS SET ARE %" IRON RODS WITH 1" PLASTIC
CAPS STAMPED #18078. ALL IRON RODS OR MONUMENTS
FOUND, TAGGED, STAMPED #18078. UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED DEED BEARINGS AND DISTANCES AND FIELD BEARING
AND DISTANCES ARE THE SAME.

PROPERTY LOCATION: TOWN OF MESILLA
ACCOUNT NUMBER; R04001872
PARCEL NUMBER: 4006137057239

PLAT OF SURVEY
SHOWING THE LOCATION OF IMPROVEMENTS
ON A 0.497 ACRE TRACT

MOY SURVEYING INC.

1985 CALLE DE COLON

IN SECTION 25, T.23S., R.1E., N.M.P.M.
OF THE U.S.R.S. SURVEYS
BEING U.S.R.S. TRACT 9D-86B
TOWN OF MESILLA
DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT | AM A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, THAT THIS PLAT
WAS PREPARED FROM FIELN NOTIES OF AND AGTUAL SURVEY MADE Ry ME O
UNDER MY DIRECTION AND THAT 1T IS TRUE AND CORRECT, MEETING THE MINIMUK
REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEYS [N NEW MEXICO AS
ADOPTED BY THE NEW MEXICO STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS, TO THE BEST OF MY
KNQWJEDGE AND BELIRF. A

| I ( Y e 1 &
[x8 fL—’? 4, 2 ELA Y (;h\ﬁm (=4 78
HENRY 1{AGH EZ LICENSE NO. 18078
onte: 2/ RA/RR.

414 N, DOWNTOUW RALL
LAS CRUCES, NEW MEXICQ 88001

MESILLA, N.M. 88046
P.O. BOX 1570

MESILLA, N.M. 88048
info@moysurveying.com

PHONE: (575) 525-9683

JOB No. 22-0118
DRAWN BY ROBERT E. LAWS

FIELD BY KENNY & VICTOR
DATE 2/24 /22

SCALE: =30’




CONCRETE
MONUMENT
FOUND

LOT 2

JURADO TRACTS

FILED 3/12/96 &
BK. 18, PG. 432 ADS

)}
®. D
X o
7, 2. 5o TRACT
o JURAD cTS
MONUMENT 24"%35" G FILED 3/12/96
FOUND 5 BK. 18, PG. 432
garage -
U.S.R.S. \{? ’%9
- TRACT 9D—86B © "o,
=2 0.497 AC. R

CONCRETE .
MONUMENT .0.8. 7
FOUND SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF JURADO TRACTS
FILED 3/12/96
BK. 18, PG, 432
CONCRETE

MONUMENT

CONCRETE
MONUMENT
FOUND

NOTE:

FLOOD ZONE "X"; AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE
500—YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, IN MAP NO. 35029C1093 G,
EFFECTIVE JUNE 6, 2016.

INFORMATION IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS PLAT DERIVES O 10 20 40 .60
FROM WARRANTY DEED FILED APRIL 7, 2016, INSTRUMENT
#1607501, DONA ANA COUNTY RECORDS.

"INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK”
FIELD NOTES BY MOY SURVFYING INC  TICFNSF #18078 PROPERTY OWNER: AGUIRRE




Eagle Carports

“Flying High with Great Deals”

STRUCTURAL DESIGN

ENCLOSED BUILDING

MAXIMUM 30°’- 0” WIDE X 20’- 0” HEIGHT-
BOX EAVE FRAME AND BOW FRAME

19 August 2021
Revision 9
M&A Project No. 16166S/17207S/17293S/18012S/18260S/19320S/211698

Prepared for:
Eagle Carports
210 Airport Road
Mount Airy, NC 27030
Prepared by:
Moore and Associates Engineering and Consulting, Inc.

1009 East Avenue
North Augusta, SC 29841

401 S. Main Street, Suite 200
Mount Airy, NC 27030

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES

ENGINFETRING AND CONSHLTING



ART1301- Art Appreciation
Professor Spiliotis

Elements of Art - Photo Scavenger Hunt

Refer to the Module Part1: Fundamentals- The Elements of Art on Blackboard
Chapters 1.1-1.6 from the Book
Elements of Art- Quick Reference Sheet Attached

The elements of art are the building blocks used by artists to create a work of art. It is impossible to create a work

of art without using at least one of the elements of art. Artworks can also be analyzed according to the use of the
elements in a work of art.

Objectives:

o  Recognize that works of art are comprised of various artistic elements
o Identify how artistic elements are found in photographic compositions
«  Compose photos that demonstrate knowledge of the visual elements

Directions:

1. Using a digital camera or cell phone camera, compose and photograph an example of each of the Visual
elements listed below.
(In other words, | want to see examples of photos you take yourself, from the world around you that
demonstrates these concepts. Not photos from the internet.,)

e line

e shape
e space
e value
e form

e t{exture
e color

2. Create an 8 slide Google Slide, or PowerPoint presentation - (Title page plus 7 slides)
3. Add one element photo per slide and write a short description for each slide which tells me what element it
is, how it can be seen in the photo and why you think your photograph is a good example of that element.



LTI
: i i
% L — SN "y,
0/ N Gy
=N VIR (/4:”/, > 35 0’9’/,,
O Sl v, % S Tt ~
£ LA E S I
s i Z: 2 | : £S5/ PENso0e2) 3 =
£ iwNo. 186045 = = @ 4 SZ i efzo/z) (=
= 10 m{ = e ) b= e % e =
Y ) =0 s tod b = g - : =
W 2, F |2 v s = 9% STATEOF o I
22 bl20p21 o s |22 STATE oF SwP RO Chwmes S TS LG 3
RS2 TN vao S S G Mo, (a0t o S 2 S Mot & §
//// /IIE S N\Q W ‘% . { 0?:' \"e \) 3 )\ iaenaent % Q 7 <\\\S' Sreveer \0' \\\
#, . N ) ((‘ S ORVM ) (7 1} v N
it ‘%, \9&/'"-"-'" QW g ONAL (N
20y, /ONAL EA AT
(I M\)
Y
\\\\\\\I\\Hlm“,,, v
) 4,
\\\‘\\\) ‘\N\.mmmm,,,,,?(/l “, Al /,
SO A y
§7F moore % % o, *’;
igi AND 12: | 557 No.33ateE oo
L 10 $ ASSOCIATES, INC.§ & §

=% PROFESSIONAL | 5=

% No.co2088 & d | =25 e/zo/a s
VR, S| e R i
g K “, S NGNS
(RTF T o' WO S s, /SOl T I . N
) ' /’/,G‘?/DAN N\\\\
. SINTIYIAN
il

WAYNE S, MOORE
Lic, No. 051637

g v &/ 20/ 21
‘750

SEFTMOORE G
Z &f20/21 : P
=k P~
O 30617 fas &
&

A
% o
WSIONAL B

I HAVE RESEARCHED {HIS CHAPTER

A AND THE LOUISIANA STATE
rsosif:i:&; "4,,‘ UNIFORM CONSTRUIETION CODE
Engineering and & - ; AND TO THE BEST OF Ml KNOWLED(
Consulting e £ & ; AND BELIEF, THESE DRAWINGS ARE 1i4
.25 No. c-a166 ’ N = § COMPLIANCE THEREJVITH. | TAKE
/Oq\gg % . elzelz S FULL RESPONSIBILI|Y FOR THE
" OF T L 4

<, e
o, 10 = N
“, Casioa 89\

LTI

gy i

CONTENTS OF THEBE PLANS.

" 4 l””””"fl
" N o O
{ lp‘;;.:C) = P/
Lt A VAYNE S,
> CHOINEER 72 % g HO00RE
No. SE000510 §‘"@"‘5 LINEER {,;‘;\:E MOORI
STRUCTURAL R ¥ o
12V efav/z ciF \ /20/ 2
3N Y8 NUMBLER
;\x A 37397 .\ N
LN 2B gy PE-2016030730
X f/."-» 'f ,\\ ‘\\
% AN ',,‘.,plf C,:'L’ “‘
_.':" fj / l\'1 \Q\b\ “l "{
':""'r.r/zuﬂﬂf
FAGLL CARPORTS .
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

s - - JOB N 161668/
IS THE PROPERTY F AND ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING AND =19~ 2 l i} 0!
m UNAUTHORIZEY) Wmm. COPYING, OR OTHERVISE USE OF PROJECT WGR: WSH DATE: 8-19-E1 SCALE NTS

THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT THEREUPON HAY

BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIDN

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030

CHECKED BY' PDH 30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

CLIENT) EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 1 DWG, N SK~3 Vi 9




e
.

W SSropAL e

B/ 20z I N

LICENSED N
PROFESSIONAL 523
\

\

)
\¥.  ENGINEER
~Z * &k .Q'f“
<o No. 17214 (T

-~ S
N (j’l

-

/C Fre '\]\
btzo/ZT- DA

s

Wrigy
\\\\ ,“

A 3 7
A 4,

sl LY.

o

R %+ ¥
(ETTTTITTITAM

A0
\)A '.. ik
7 P

S

I Professional Certification,

| hereby certify that these
documents were prepared or

a duly licensed professional
engineer under the laws of
the State of Maryland,
License No. 49744,

approved by me, and that | aip

Expiration Date ﬂ%q

PROFSSONAL

Hipppaa?

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

DRAWN BY: LT

CHECKED BY: PDH

EAGLE CARPORTS
210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030

30-0"x20-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

CONSULTING. THE
3E SUBJECT TO LEGAL AC

THIS DOCURENT IS THE PRIPERTY OF MOORE AND ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING AND
R REPRUDUCTION, COPYING, DR OTHERVISE USE OF
THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT

PROECT HGR:_WSM

TE 8~-19~21

SCALEY NTS M

THEREUPTIN HAY

CLIENT: FA
CLIENT EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 1A

WG, Non SK-3 Va 9

JOB N 161668/
/21169




DRAWING INDEX

SHEET ! PE SEAL COVER SHEET < OF 2

SHEET 1A PC SCaL COVER SHEET (2 OF 2>

SHEET 2 DRAWING INDEX

SHEET ! INSTALLATION NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

SHEET 34 LIST OF APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES

SHEET 4 TYPICAL SIDBE AND END ELEVATIONS

SHEET O TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAMING SE (,,[L
(EXPOSURE B

SHEET 5A TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END AND SIDE
(EXPOSURE B

SRR B K TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAMING SECTION

CEXPOSURE O
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END AND
CEXPOSURE O

BASE RaAIL ANCHUIRAZD [P
TYPICAL END WALL

TIONS
AND SIDE waALL FRAMING

SECTIENS <(BOX EAVE RAFTER)
ARV TYRPICTAL END WALL AND SIDE WALL FRAMING

SECTIONS (BIOW RAFTERD

2 CUNNECTION DETAILS

3 CUNNECTION DETAILS

4 LEAN=TU UPTIINS (BOX EAVE RAFTERD

44 LEAN-TO OPTIONS (BOX EAVE RAFTER)

'4B8 LEAN-TO OPTIONS (BOX EAVE RAFTERD

CEXPOSURE B

©14c LEAN-TO OPTIONS <BOX EAVE RAFTERD
EXPOSURE 3

Fs LEAN-TO OPTIONS (BOW RAFTER)

[T LEAN-TO (OPTIONS (BOW RAFTERD
CEXPOSURE B> :

SHEET I13B LEAN-TO OPTIONS (BlW RAFTERD

(EXPOSURE O
VERTICAL ROGF/SIDING OPTION END AND
SIDE ELEVATION AND SECTION

SHEET 16

(RO

(Bl

SIDE “RAMING SECTION

X EAVE RAFTERD

FRAMING SECTION (BOX EAVE RAFTERD

X EAVE RAFTER)

(BOX EAVE RAFTERS

SHEET 5 COLUMN CONNECTIEN DETAILS (BOX EAVE STRUCTURE) (EXPOSURE B

SHEDT 64 COLUMN CONNECTIGN DETAILS (BOX EAVE STRUCTUREY (EXPOSURE B>

SRECT 6B COLUMN CONNECTIEN DETAILS (BOX EAVE STRUCTUREY (EXPOSURE C)

SHEET 5C COLUMN CONNECTION DETAN S <BOX EAVE STRUCTURED (EXPASURE .

SHEET 7 TYRPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAMING SZCTIDN (BOW RAFTERD
CEXPUSURE B

SHEET 74 TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END AND SIDE FRAMING SECTION (BOW RAFTERD
CEXPOSURE B

SHEET 7R TYPICAL RAFTER/COUUMN END FRAMING SECTION (BOW RAFTERD
EXPOASURE ©

SHEET 7C TYRPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END AND SIDE FRAMING SECTION (BOW RAFTER
CEXPOSURE ©)

=TT 8 COLUMN CONNECTION DETAILS (BUW RAFFEZR STRUCTUREY (EXPUSURE B
COLUMN CONNECTION DETAILS (BOW RAf R STRUCT ,‘FQ*7 (EXPOSURE B
COLUMN CONNECTION DUTALILS (BOW RASTER STRUCTUREY (EXPISURE C)
COLLMN CONNECTION DETAILS (BOW RAF 1R STRUCTURES (EXPUSURE C)

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

CHECKED BY: PDH

SHEE T 1/ SIDE WALL AND END WALL HEADER OPTIONS
EAGLE CARPORTS
DRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES Mo 0

30-0"x20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THES DOCIRENT IS THE PROPERTY OF KODRE AND ASSUCIATES

ENGINEERING AND
ey 'ﬂ!: L e D PROJECT MGR: WSH
DOCUMENT IS

DATE: 8-13-21

JDB M): 161663/
SCALE( NTS 1

COPYING,
THIS STRICTLY PRIBOBDITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT THEREUPIN HAY
BE SUBJECT TD LEGAL ACTION

CLIENT, EAGLE CARPORTS

SHT, 2

WG, Nk SK-3 . 9




INSTALLATION NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS
I DESIGN IS FOR MAXIMUM 300 WIDE x 20'-0° EAVE HEIGHT ENCLOSCD STRUCTURES
2 DESIGN WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL THE APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES LISTED ON SHEET 3A
3 DESIGN LUADS ARC AS FOLLOWS:

A) DEAD LOAD = 13 PSF
BY LIVE |.DAD = 12 PSF
C) GROUND SNOW LOAD - 33 PSKF

NOTE: UNBALANCED LOADING DUE TO SNOW DRIFTING FROM AN ADJACENT TALLER STRUCTURE HAS NOT BEEN EVALUATED
3 SECOND GUST ULTIMATE WIND SPEED (Vg y) 105 TO 140 MPH (NOMINAL WIND SPEED 81 TD 108 MPH)

4

2. MAXIMUM RAFTER/POST AND END POST SPACING = 30 FEET (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

6 END wALL COLUMNS (POSTS) ARF EQUIVALENT TO SIDE WALL POSTS IN SIZE AND SPACING UNLESS NDTED OTHERWISE
7 RISK CATEGORY 1

8. WIND) £XPOSURE CATEGORY B/C

9

SPECIFICATIONS APPLICARI F TO 29 GAUGE METAL PANCLS FASTENED DIRECTLY TO 2 1/2°x2 1/2°-14 GAUGE TUBE STEEL (TS
t RAMING MEMBERS

10 AVERAGE PANEL FASTENER SPACING ON-CENTERS = 107 0C MAX)

1} FASTENERS CONSIST OF #12-14x3/74" SELF-DRILLING FASTENER (SDF), USE CHONTROL SEAL WASHER WITH EXTERIOR FASTENERS
SPECIFICATIONS APPI TCABLE ONLY FOR MEAN RODF HEIGHT OF 20 FEET OR LESS, AND ROOF SULOPES OF 14° (342 PITCH) OR LESS SPACING
REQUIREMENTS FOR OTHER ROOF HEIGHTS AND/OR SLOPES MAY VARY ROOF SLOPES LESS THAN 312 REQUIRE USE OF LAP JOINT SEALANT

12 ANCHORS SHALL BE INSTALLED THRDOUGH BASE RAIL AT OR WITHIN 6° DF EVERY RAFTER COLUMN

13 STANDARD GROUND ANCHORS (SOIL NAILS> CONSIST OF #4 REBAR W/ WELDED NUT x 367 LONG AND MAY BE USED IN SUITABLE SUILS OPTIONAL
ANCHORAGE MAY BE USED IN SUITABLE SOILS AND MUST BE USED IN UNSUITABLE SOILS AS NOTED

14 CONTRACTOR TO PROVINF ADEQUATE BRACING FUOR STRUCTURE SO THAT 17 WILL BE STABLE DURING ALL STAGES 0OF CONSTRUCTION THE
STRUCTURE AND FOUNDATIIIN ARE DESIGNED FOR A COMPLETED CONDITION MMLY AND, THEREFURE, REQUIRE ADDITIONAL SUPPORY TD MAINTAIN
STABILITY BEFORL COMPLEION

15 WIND FORCES GOVERN OVER SEISMIC FORCES SEISMIC PARAMETERS ANALYZED ARE
SOIL SITE CLASS = D
RISK CATEGORY 1

R= 325 Ie= {0
Sps= 2039 g V= CgW
Sp= 1258 g
FAGLL CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES IRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. | cxecken sy eou 30-0"%20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE
JOB NDv 161665/
TS JOOWENT TS TOE FROPERTY F KR 00 ASSOCIATES ENCOESIG A0 PRILIECT MGRI WSH DATE! B~19-21  |SCALE: NTS 60$/19320
THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT THEREUPDN HAY .
PE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIDN. CLIENT EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 3 WG, N SK-3




LIST OF APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES

2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE <IBC 2018) BUILBING COBE 2015 OF PENNSYLVANIA
C(ADOPTS THE IBC 2013 WITH AMENDMENTSY
2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC 2013

) 2018 SOUTH CAROLINA BUILDING CODE
2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CDDE <IBC 2012 (ADOPTS THE 1BC 2018 WITH AMENDMENTS)

2009 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (JBC 2009) BUILBING CODE 2012 OF TENNESSEE
{ADOPTS THE [BC 2012 WITH AMENDMENTS)
2006 INTERNAVIONAL BUILDING CODE UBC 2006)
BUILDING CODE OF THE TEXAS INDUSTRIALIZED

I HOUSING AND BUILDINGS PROGRAM
BUILDING CODE 2015 OF ALARAMA I DINC M
(ADOPTS THE IBC P0IS WITH AMENDMENTS) (ADDPTS THE 1BC 2015 WITH AMENDMENTS
20P0 FI ORIDA BUILDING CODE, 7TH EDLTION 2018 VIRGINIA CONSTRUCTION CUDC

(ADOPTS THE IBC 2015 WITH AMENDMENTS)

GEORG TATE MINIMUM STAND c , - -
S A DARD BUILDING CODE BULLDING CODE 2015 DF VEST VIRGINIA
¢ - IBC 2 -NDME (ADOPTS THE I1BC 2015 WITH AMENDMENTS)

INDIANA BUILDING CODE, 2314 EDITION
{ADOPTS T=E IBZ 2312 WITH AMENDMENTS)

BULLDING JODE 228 {F KANSAS
AGUPTS THE [BC 2018 WITH aMENIMINTS

K BUILDING Z4DE
HECIBT 2013 WITH AMENDMERTS)

BUHLDING CORE 20315 OF LDUISIANA
{ADOPTS THE IBZ 2315 WITH aAMENDMENTS)

BuUlLRING CODE 2018 0OF MARYLAND
CADCPTE THE IBC 2018 WITH AMINDMENTS)

BUILDING CODE 2015 OF NEW MEXICO
(ADOPTS THE (BT 2015 WITH AMENDMENTS)

2018 NORTH TaRBUINA BUILL RING COD
CADBGPTS THE 1BT 20815 WITH AME

CHIT BUBODING
CARCPTS

E 2017
3 WITe AMENIMENTS)

BUILDING TOBE 2615 OF OKLAHROMA
ADEPTS THE (BC 2015 wWiTk aMENDMENTS)

EAGLE CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT Mgﬁ)ﬁ%g@&%’gm
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |cuecken av pou 30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

TY JOB NI 161668/
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY DF WOORE AND ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING AND PR T T ]G T l
CONSULTING. THE URAUTHORIZED REPRODUCT COPYING, IR OTHERWISE USE DF HJECT MGR: WSH DATE: B-19-81 SCALE) NTS

o, 182608/193208 /211698
THIS DICUMENT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND ANY DFRI‘”E)ENT THEREUPIRN HA
BE SURJECT T LEGAL ACTION. CLIENT) EAGLE CARPORTS SHT. 3A WG, N SK-3 'REV.- 9




BOX EAVE FRAME RAFTER STRUCTURE

: > P
s Ak i (s oA Txp B 194 PSF, ~214 PST)
DESIGN PRESSURE i DESIGN PRESSURE KO e RS AR
IXP B (185 257, -3 $X3 B (1835 PST, ~202 PST) Exp € (277 PSF -3 o
IXP C (244 P§F : IX? T (264 PSF, -287 PSP I IR

I
1
=
iz
|
|

L
RS

TRIM

l VL 30707 MAXIMUN RAFTER SPAN __._ E_. NL?)E}ngGserjw\gA‘égAs(:lREp;\ingj&IULNRS 1
TYPICAL END ELEVATION TYPICAL SIDE ELEVATION
TALE NTS SCALE: NIS
BOW FRAME RAFTER STRUCTURE
?Eg LM:J:LI%?\%T_E—)‘_»»_“N e — PERSONNEL DOOR

(AS APPLICABLE) DESIGN PRESSURE !
DESIGN PRESSURE QESIGN PRESSURE Exe B {194 OSF 214 PYFY
£XP B UB5 PSF, -209 PSH EXP R (1BS PSF, -202 PSF) % 7 PSF, -300 °
EXP € (244 PSE, =276 PSF) © EXP C (264 PSF -2087 PSF)

WINDOW <AS aPPLICABLE) -—M—l

TRIM =7

- VL 30-0° MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN 4 V&i;\ﬂ(g';\:gégﬂs'lg??’}mgg Tnt\:l'i e —
TYPICAL END ELEVATIDN TYPICAL SIDE ELEVATIDN
SCALE NTS SCALE: NTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES pRAVN BY. LT 710 AIRPORT ROAD
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE
[F WOORE AND ASSHC EHGINEERING G
TS MOMENT I3 T PRIPERTY ot wymm:s NI PROJECT MGRI WSM DATE: 8-19-21 |SCALE: NTS

IJDB NI 161665/
60S/193208/21169:

THIS TOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PROMIDITED INFRINGEHENT THEREPIE HAY

S SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIIM. CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 4 WG, Nk SK-3 REV. 9

CHECKED BY: PDH




EXPOSURE B

23 G GALVANIZ:
WALL PANZLS FA

CTM RV AND

ID O RAFTIRS
aNg 238TS
1B 54 U-CHANNIL BRACE - -y
TASTENED 1D RAFTER WITH , TS ROOF RATTER .
(@) Hi2-14x3/4" SDF’S AT \ /
EACH END ¢4 PER RRACD) % / 12

29 GA GALVAN{ZED MCVAL RIF AND oy
WALL PANELS TASTINTD T RAFTERS
AND POSTS

|
4
/!
,_

|

e L .
2'-0' U-BRACE FOR 12'-0°~18'0" — -0" FOR 26'-0" BLDG ik l
BLOG SPAN : / . 18'-0° FOR 28'-0° BLDG SPAN }
3'-0° U-BRACE FOR 20°-0° i 20-0° FOR 30°-0° BLOG SPAN . : / o
BLUL SPAN : : i =
§'-0" U-DRACE FOR 22'-0°-24'-0° / HE— 'i =
i BLDG SPAN y - : h/ =
i..-—--»rs COLUMN : N — TS COLUMN \l ¢
| awe ! N L crvey i -
i ) g &
| = l :
i il 2
TS BASE =4l - = ! TS BASE RALt -~ ; =
LA A A R | s e USRS J—
W 2400 MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN i | BAS0T OV 0D MAXDUM RAFTER SPAN | |
TYPICAL RAFTER/CDLUMN END FRAME SECTIDN TYPICAL RAFTER/CDLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS

29 GA GALVANIZED METAL RODF ANB ——y
WALL PANELS FASTENED T RAFTERS
AND 2SS
18 GA U~CHANNEL BRACE N
FASTENED 10 RAFTER WHTH
(2) #i12-14x374° SLF'S AT
EACH END (4 PER BRACD)

oo TS RTOF 2AFYER i
7

2'-0" U-BRACE FOR 12°-0"-18'-0¢

-t

8LDG SPAN f e

3'-0" U-BRACE FOR 20'-0° O / &
LG SPaN 8 i

6-0° U-BRACE FOR 22°~0'-24°-0° LA
BLDG SPAN i 7 z!

i b4

H =1

! al

~-~T1S DOUBLE COLUMN o
x

g4

=t

H

i

‘i

TS BASE ~v .- 2.

AAAAA TYP) G [}

VL 2407 MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN 3

TYPICAL RAFTER/CDLUMN END FRAME SECTIDN

29 GA GALVANIZED METAL RCOF AND
Wall PANELS CASTENET TO RAFTERS

TS ROOF RAFTER - -
\  anp POSTS

13 COLLAR ‘L

16°~0 FUR 26'-0° BLDG SPAN

,“
i 19°~0* TR 28°-0° BLDG SPAN | [[l N
{ 20°-0° FOR 30-0° BLDG SPAN | ;;i / &
: fy z;
: i 3
i ol 3
I o T S DUUELE COLUMN g O
E Ly
l g
F i L
l § ?

TS BASE RA‘ - @

(YYa) R N ,"

24-0" ¢ W ¢ 30°-0° MAXIMUM RAFTFR SPaN

TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTIDN

SCALE NTS

SCALE: NTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES

DRAWN BYi LT

EAGLE CARPORTS
210 AIRPORT ROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

CHECKED BY» PDH

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THIS DOCUHENT IS mmwu‘mmn
COMSULTING. THE

PRILIECT MGRI WSH

JOB NIk 161668/
DATE: 8-19-21 |SCALEW NTS 182608/193208,

TATES ENGIREERING AND
REFRODUCTIIN, CORYING, OR OTHERWISE USE [F
nﬂsmm«rxssmmvmmxmmmmmﬂnnmmm

CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 3

WG, N SK-3 4 9

9




EXPOSURE B

29 GA GALVANIZED METAL RODT AND -

L VANIZED | T A f 20 GA GALVANIZED METAL RIDT AND --
WALL SANELS TASTINED T} RATTERS . TS ROIF RAFTo WALL PANTLS FASTENED 13 R4FTERS
AND POSTS AND PNISTS
18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE -\ . TS COLLAR “[:~— .
R FASTENED TO RAFTER WITH % +~ TS ROOF RAFTER ) L ot
) (@3 HI2-14x374° SIF’'S AT / Ky X j’ i
T4+ END (4 PER BRACE) Jj \ Y .

|
2'-8° U-BRACE FOR 12'-0°~18"-0" i i 16°-0° TOR 26'-0° BLDG SPAN
BLOG SPAN : | 19°-0° FOR 28°-0° BLDBG SPAN _
3'-0° U-BRACE FOR 20'-0° { 20-0° FOR 30'-0* BLDG SPAN =
OLDG SPAN - T T &
i 6'-0" U-BRACE FOR 22'-0-24'-0° == 4
RN BLBG SPAN 7

i
|~ TS LACED COLUMN - . LACED COLUMN
¢ TYP) CEYP)

Lau'—u‘ MAX COLUMN HEIGHT |

. 1’ 5
4;! s *i &
(r[swg;xsr. RA’ - 7} <ta; z (rrsny?sc “ak, i ‘ﬁ
awes V¢ 24'-0" MARIMUM RATTER SPAN _l (%w‘)—'\_' 24-0° ¢ W ¢ 30°-0' MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN A
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCALE NTS SCALE NTS
SZE NDVES
GSHEET B
FOR MAXIMUM
_SPACING _
L x
z
5 l | |
o
l : ?$
! : - i |
| =
i LENGTH VARIES DEPENDING DN
L NUMBER AND SPACING UF RAFTERS !
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN SIDE FRAMING SECTION
SCALE: NTS
FAGLE CARPORTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY! LT Méﬁ)wﬁ!iﬁgs]}qu%zo
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. {cuoen sy e 300200 SP ENCLOSED SIRUCTURE

JOD NOh 161668/
8360 08 /21169

THIS DOCUKENT IS THE PRIPERTY (F KDURE AND ASSDCIATES ENGDEERING AND -39
%gu_m mmm‘mivzm WW R OTHERVISE USEEY PRIVECT MGRi WSM DATEs 8-19-21 SCALE: NTS
B Mx::s:m LEGAL ACTIM, CLIENT! EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. %A WG M SK-3




EXPOSURE C

29 54 JALVANIZED METAL 007 AND -
WALL PANELS FASTENED YO RATYERS
AN POSTS

18 GA U-CHANNIL g=f_.——
FASTENED TO RATTER WITf

(2} RBi2-14x374° SDI'S AY \

EACH END ¢4 PER BRACE)

I TS ROOF RAFTER

2'-0* U-BRACE FOR 12'-0'-18'-0"

V¢ 24'-0° MAXIMUM RATTER SPAN t

STaLE NIS
29 GA GALVANIZED METAL ROOF AND - ~
WALL PANELS FASTENED T0O RAFTERS
AND POSTS
18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE -—,
FASTENED TD RAFTER WiTH
(2) RI2-14X3/4° SOF'S AT
EACH END (4 PER BRACE)

A

s~ TS ROOF RAFTER

e

2-0* U~-BRACE FOR 12'-0"~18"

-

BLDG SPAN .
30" U-BRACE FOR 20°-0* :
BL.DG SPAN H

&'-0" U-BRACE FOR 22'-07-24'-0" 7/

BLDG SPAN I
i

\‘? DOUBLE COLUMN

T3 BASE Fp.-—
{TYP)

AR ar-LiEh Y MAXIMUM Rh "2 SPIN

! / BLOG SPAN .
: I~0' U-ARACF FOR 20'-0° 5
IH . BLDG SPAN 3
v 6'-0" U-BRACE FOR 22'~0°-24'-0° i
i BLIG SPAN z
x
1 a3
! E
(=TS COLUMN i G
ayp> =
: 5!
i =
Loos
N TS BASE RAIL . i b
. ey W

TYPICAL RAFTER/CDLUMN END FRAME SECTIDN

TYPICAL RAFTER/CDLUMN END FRAME SECTIDN

L SPAN -
: /  20-0" FOR 30'-0* BLDG SPAN 3
: Ao =5
: Ty
{ z
‘ £
t 5'
e TS COLUMN “‘
e %!

x
&l
T
TS DASE RAlL~. | al
TPy Nt
"4 -0 ( \J . 300-07 MAXIMUM RAFTER SF/N

TS RAJF RATT 7%

TYPICAL RAFTER/CDLUMN END FRAME SECTION

23 3A DALVANIZEN NETaL ROOF AND - -
waLl PANELS FASTENED 7O RAFTEIRS
aND POSTS

BLDG

160" FIR 26°
| 1@r0° FOR 28° 0* BLG

-

-

SCALE: NTS

TS ROOF RAF-

18
'S

CoLLae 7

SPAN [ i

-0~ FOR 28°-8* BLDG SPAN 1 -

FOR 30°-0° BLIG SPAN z

) W

T

z

X

=

]

=1

— 1S DOUBLE COLUMN o
<TYP > =
<

¥

¥

TS BASE Tl o

(TYPy 1

29 GA GALVANIZED METAL RODF AND
WAl PANELS FASTENED TO RAFYERS
AND POSTS

)\\

FOR 26'-0° BLOG

2407 ¢ W < 30°~0" MAXIHMUM RAFTER SPAN

TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

mmmmg{xsmmnurmmnmm

SCALE NTS SCALE NIS
MOORE AND AS T DRAVN BY: L EAGLE CARPORTS
AWN BYs LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
SOCIATES MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030

CHECKED BY: PDH

30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

JOP NO« 161668/
182608 /19! /.

ENGIREERING T
%musmm ant W RO b‘c‘,ﬂwm s 3y wg% PRILECT MGR: WSHM DATE: 8-19~21  |SCALE) NTS
BE SUBJECT 10 LEGAL AC CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 5B WG, M SK-3




EXPOSURE C

29 GA GALVANIZZD MEYAL 007 AND —m - =
& = 4 RAFILR : 29 GA GALVANIZEID MCYAL RODE AND
m?"P;QT\sLLS FASTRNED 13 Ra7LRs [ TS ROOP S4F 153 VALL PANELS FASTENED TO RAFTERS

18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE —— i : AND POSTS

—..  FASTENED 70O RAFTER W{TH \ /-»~ts ROfIF RAFTER J|
i
i
=L -

t \l (@) H12-14X374° SDF'S AT

W} EACH END (4 PLR BRACL)
2'-0° u—BR;(;E FOR 12°-0°-18°~0" v‘l 16°~0" FOR 26'-0* BLDG SPAN o I
BLDG SPAN R J ‘ 18°-0* FOR 28°-0° DLOG SPAN P
3'-0" U-BRACE FOR 20°-0* H /4 a0-0* FOR 30-0" BLDG SPAN = / z
BLDG SPAN E | . l / g
6'-0° U-BRACE FOR 22'-0°-24°-0° T L/ t‘
BLOG - B / 2
: 3
o LACED COLUMN B TS LACED COLUNN = 8
ayed . YR j x|
o L
[ E i‘ 2'3i
Mot IS BASE Eal.- TS BASE At | 2
B S I L R
A |
IEE W < 24°-0° MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN ; 24°-0° ¢ W { 30°-0° MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN !
R . P
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCaLE MTS SUALT N R

SEE NOTES
CSHEET I
FOR MAXIMUM
_ SPACING

LENGTH VAR[ES BEPENDING ON
_NGMBER AND SPACING OF RAFTERS

[P UT——

TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN SIDE FRAMING SECTION

SCALE NTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT é@%@ﬂ‘ﬁ?&o
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |ccxen svi pou 30-0"x20"0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

IJnB Nt 161665/
THIS DOCAENT IS TRE PROPERYY OF MIORE AND ASSUCIATES ENGINEERING &ND PRILIECT MGRI WSH DATE: 8-19-21 SCALE1 NTS 18,

TS DOCURENT 7S STRICTLY. PROBITED AOD AT DERGHGEENT THEREUPR HAY
BE SUBJECT 7D LEGAL ACTIR CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 5C DWG. Ntk SK~3 a9




EXPOSURE B

TS ROOF RAFTER .

Tk AL
RAFTER s | ‘

B V- SECURE WITH (6)
- MINIMUM 6° LONG. R ¥I2-14x374° SDF'S

;\ HINIMUM 14 GA, . . CEACH FND)
CONNECTOR SLEEVE .

SCCURE WITH (4)
HiZ-14%3/4° SDF'S |

: e .
~ KA
| %
v o2 N
- E y
- 48 DA U-CHANNEL KNE
BRACE FASTENED YO
| RAFTER AND COLUMN
[ -
. T i
i
| : e
fa |1 . - TS LACED COLUMN 18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE FASTENED 10
R - YHE COLUMN AND RDOF BEAM, WITH
kS \ s (6> H12-14x374° SDF'S AT EACH END
: : /16! a2 PER BRACED
i womrde e TYR
i 716 -
L I0ON
i Pty SCaLE. NTS
J NS S L
) L
; i
i - 1S CHORD
i ATYP)

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTIDN

/ -1 \ DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 16-0° < TO ¢ 20'-0°

i

\ /

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES A BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. | cicxen a1 pom 30.0%20 00 3P ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

lJDB NI 161865/
THES TOCURENT 15 TIE PRIVERTY OF HOORE ARD o) PRUJECT MGR' WSH DATE: 8-19-21  |ScALE NTS __ liB260s/,

ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING 3RS /21165
CONSULTING, THE UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTIIN, COPYING, (R OTHERWISE SE OF
THIS DOCLMENY I8 STRICTLY PROMIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT THEREUPDM HAY
BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIDN. CLIENT! EAGLE CARPORTS |SHT. 6 WG, N SK-3 2 9




EXPOSURE B

Q07 ATTE .
TS ROOF IATIIR \ e

(]\I\ T"IQ

Lt il
T[] '?ATTER
i \
i ! - - SECURE WITH
! e 4> K12-14x374°
‘ 3 iow . SDF'S (EACH £END
i /] kS
e -—/" I
i

MININUK &' LONG CONNECTOR - /
SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA,

SECURE COLUMN 0 SLEEVE
VITH (4) #12~14x3/4* SOF'S

.18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE
IRACE FASTENED 10
RAFTER AND COLUMN

TS DIUBLE ll.evh

A ’
L
e

j

)11 5 | RE

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION
DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 14/-0° < TO < 16'-0°
WITH 10 PSF < TO ¢ 35 PSF SNOW LOAD
AND ¢ 105 MPH WIND SPEED
de-0* < 70 € 16-0° WITH ¢ 10 PSF
. SNOW LOAD AND 1035 MPH < TO < 140 MPH
1A \ WIND SPEED)

/ SCALE £ oNE

TS ROUF RAFTER -y
CONNECTDR

SLELVE AT IR
TG RAFTER

C4) H12-14x374"

. / ‘ ’ SOF'S (EACH ENDY
[N, .
%

V.
MINIMUM 6° LONG, CONNECTOR —¢ | “
SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA .
SECURE COLUMN 1D SLEEVE
VITH (4) #12-14x374% SDF'S

BRACE FASTENED 0

!
|
P " 18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE
i RaFTER AND COLUMN
i

/o
TS LN 4
1

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION

DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS ¢ 12'-07

WITH 10 PSF < TO ¢ 35 PSF SNOW LOAD
- (L 11'-0" WITH < 10 PSF SNOW LOAD AND
1C 1105 MPH < TO € 140 MPH WIND SPEED

/ SCALE: NTS

|
! 18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE FASTENED TO
: 2 1/a- ! THE COLUMN AND RODF BIAM, VITH

he DS WL 4 HIR-14x3/4% SBF'S AT EACH END
(8 PER BRACE

BRACE SECTION

SCALE NTS

: . . - SECURE WITH f 1R

S RIOF

RAFTER ——\

IR s

A

S,
Ta Rarres < 51

/
TNl WITH

(4) R12-14x%3/4°
SDF'S (EACH END)

- MINIMUM &" LONG CEANECTOR
SLEEVE MINIHUM 14 GA,
SECURE COLUMN YO SLEEVE
WITH (43 H12-t4x3/47 SDE'S

Db TS COLUMN

S VS 2 1/4x2 174-14 GA
o REINFORCING SECURE
7’ WITH H12-14x3/47 SDF°S
@ MAX 6 OC ON BOTH
SIBES OF COLUMN

Y

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION

DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 12'-0° < TO < 1407

WITH 10 PSF < TO < 35 PSF SNOW LOAD

AND ¢ 105 MPH WIND SPEED

Ar-0* < TO < 12’-0" WITH < 10 PSF

SNOW LOAD AMD 105 MPH < TO < 140 MPH
\ WIND SPEEDD

/ SCALE MNTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES

DRAWN BY: LT

EAGLE CARPORTS
210 AIRPORT ROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

CHECKED BY: PDH

MOUNT AJRY, NC 27030
30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PRUPERTY OF HIXIRE AND ASSIKCIATES ENGINEERING AND

PROJECT HMGR1 WSM

JOB NDk 161668/
1169

DATE: B-19-21 _|SCALEY NTS

CONSULTING, THE urmmunmtscmzlr
&BWISSTWLYWWWMDMMMY

CLIENT! EAGLE CARPORTS

SHT, 6A WG, N SK~3 4 9




EXPOSURE C

TS RAOF RAFTER— \'v.

'— e e WITH (&)
MINIMUM &* LONG, . W12-14x3/4° SPF'S

MINIMUM 14 GA. (EACH END)
CONNECYOR SLEEVE :

SECURE WITH <4

¥i2-14x374" SDF'S

5. s

{MAX >
V4

"B GA U-CHANNEL KNEE
BRACE FASTENED 1D
RAFTER AND COULUMN

]
A : - TS LACED COLUMN
e} .
s , i
% H B
| e
. yp
* 36
- ’, A,,A.,,,a
! L ;
]
[ 1 Lys cHoRp
1' L ave
i
Nt I
— .

-~ BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION

,f 1D % DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 15-0° < 7O ¢ 20'-0°

| SCALE: NTS

18 GA U-CHANNEL DRACE FASTENED 10
THE COLUMN AND RODF BEAK, WITH
63 K12-14x3/4° SDF'S AT EACH END

(12 PER DRACE)

BRACE SECTION

STALE: NTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BYI LT

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |cwecken sy po

EAGLE CARPORTS

210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

JOB N(: 161668,

THIS DOCUSENT IS THE PRIFERTY OF MIORE AND ASSUUIATES ERGINEERING ROJECT MGR ]G

CONSULTING, THE UNAUTHORIZED CONING, R UMERVISE Ust OF L T HOR: WSH DATE« B-15-B1 ISCALE) NTS
THTS TOCLMENT 1S STRICTLY PROFIEITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT THEREUPTN MAY

BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIDN. CLIENT! EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 6B PWG. Nin SK-3

/.
182608/193208 /211699
4 9




EXPOSURE C

S RIOF RAFTIR \

12

o
el =
oA CONNEZTIR . S

CONNELTOR

SO RN ol e o TN
f \ B N it
; . V- SECURE WITH €49 Hl2-14x374°
: 4 #12-14x3/4° LR SDF'S CEACH END)
SDF’S (CACH END) I N
—
SLEEVE mniin 1a Ch oo J B " 18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE 'L__m_ -
SECURE COLUMN D SLEEVE R b BRACE FASTENED TO . -+ MINIMUM &' LONG. CONNECTOR
WITH (4> B12-14x3/4° SDF'S ; u , RAFTER AND COLUHN i %’Eéﬁ:é é‘éﬁgﬁ‘f«: T?/g\i[nvr?s
TS DOUBLE - L os ' " e
| ’ i } o TS COLUMN
\3 7 .:¢\,._.\,._ ;u: J .
) o AT TS 2 1/exe 1404 GA
BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION S Wi W SO
DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 13'-0° < TO < 15~0° g of oy s
WITH 10 PSF < TO < 35 PSF SNOV LOAD ;
AND < 105 MPH WIND SPEED o
(10°-0" < TO € 15'-0° WITH ¢ 10 PSF o
SNOW LOAD AND 105 MPH < TO £ 140 MPH \
lE \ WIND SPEED)
/SCALE NS BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION
) DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 11'-0° < TO ¢ 13'-0
comecTor 1SRRI e WITH 10 PSF < TO ¢ 35 PSF SNOW LOAD
O . AND < 105 MPH WIND SPEED
oy e (9'-0" < TO ¢ 10°-0° WITH £ 10 PSF SNOW
. : LOAD AND 105 MPH < TO ¢ 140 MPH WIND
-~ : | yF .SPEED)
i o - SECURE WITH . s SCALE: WTS
: R - C4) #12-14x3/4 -
,y" . SDF'S (EACH ENID
MINIMUM 6 LONG, CONNECTOR _-"/; .
SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA .
SECURE COLUMN 70 SLEEVE
WITH (4 #12-14x374° SDF°S / R 18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE
e /e
BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION
DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS ¢ 11’-0°
WITH 10 PSF < 7O < 35 PSF SNOW LDOAD
Ceme (€ 90" WITH < 10 PSF SNOW LOAD AND
i 1G N 105 MPH < TO < 140 MPH WIND SPEED
\ J SCALE: NTS
i
S Ml
! i 18 GA U-CHANEL_IRACE FASTENED 10
I, e —11 (63 KiB Tinara SOS AT SACK Eo
* (8 PER BRATEY
BRACE SECTION
SCALE: NTS
EAGLE (64\!5]‘[’[(2([){1%
1 210 AIRPOR A
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT (IQAIRPORT ROAD
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |czckep sy o4 30-0"x20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE
JOB N 161668/
Tas W&B@Kﬁmﬂ ugm wmmwﬁm“mmu%mss Ustm&_ PROECT MGR: WSH FATE! 8-13-21 SCALE) NTS !9 6
THIS DOCUMENY 1S STRICTLY PROMIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEWENT THEREUPON KAY -
BE SUBJECT TD (EGAL ACTIN CLIENT EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 6C WG Nk SK-3 Vi 9




EXPOSURE B

29 54 GALVANIZED METAL RUT7 AND —-r - B
WALL SANELS FASTENED T3 RAFTZRS | 23 5A GALVANIZED METAL RDDF AND ———
AN POSTS H TS BIW RAFTER WALl SANTLS FASTINED T RAFTERS
o m o : S TN AN POsTS
18 GA U-CHANNGL HRATE -, TS COLLAR Ti.—
—— 15 BDW RAFTER /‘ 4
| . .

FASTENED TO RAFTER WITH \
N /
Z /

(2) H12-14x3/4° SDF'S AT

1 EACH END ¢4 PER BRACE)
2'-0” U~-BRACE FOR [2°~0"-18'-0" HLDG

P | 3-0* U-BRACE FOR 20'-0' BLDG SPAN K ' \ ot
_5).{ /7 6°-0° U~BRACE FOR 22°-0°~24'-0° BLDG SPAN " /lw 0G_SPAN | “ HI
iR /& /3
i " A
B : z it z
: .3 i 3
t =3 H H =
e 1S COLUMN : a e TS COLUMN l! o
YRy ! . (TYP) i >
< if H
TS BASE Bl - é TS DASE RAIL- ( u
o TYP) 1 : TYP) N
(.. V¢ 2a-0" MaxisuM RATTER SPAN j i 247-0° ¢ W ¢ 30'-0" MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN |
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCALE NTS SCALE, NTS

23 LA GALVANIZED METAL ROUFE AND -
WALL PANELS FASTENED TO RAFTERS
AND POSTS

i
|
18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE —- i
FASTENED 70 RAFTER WiTH TS BOW RAFTER E
;

@ Hiz-14x3/4° SDE'S AT\ .
\ / 7/

EACH END (4 PER BRAC

Lo U-BRACE FOR 12°-0°-18-0° BLDG -
4 30" U-BRACE FOR 20°-0° BLDG SPAN
T 6-0° U-BRACE FOR 22'-0°-24°-0* BLDG SPAN

~a-- TS DOUBLE COLUMN
3

YR x'

<

i =

:4[

TS BASE 2 2

I AL N e

W Ra-Q Maxmu“rf.jhfnf:“ ;PAN o
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCALE NTS
29 GA GALVANIZED METAL RCOF AND ——y
1S BRW =5 . WALL PANELS FASTENED T RAFTERS
TS chLiaR T \ AND PDSTS

| 16-07 FOR 26°-0" BLDBG SPAN
18°-0° ¥OR 28°-0° BLDG SPAN
LEO'—O' FOR 30°~0° BLDG SPAN

TS DASE RAl( - a
TYP) NI

TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCALE: NTS

EAGLE CARPORTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |creccen sy o 30.0%20 00 2D EACLUSED SPANCTURE

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PRIPERTY OF #ODRE AND ASSTCIATES ENGINEERIMG AND —19~
NT ] ‘ T ¥ R PROJECT MGR! WSH .mm»:u -13-21
THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND ANY DNFRINGEWENT THEREUPTH KAY

BE SUPJECT 70 LEGAL ACTIDN CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 7




EXPOSURE B

29 5A GALVANIZED METAL ROOF AND -
VALL AVELS FASTENED 10 RATTERS 1
AN PASTS
18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE — :
FASTENED TO RAFTER WiTH S BDV RAFIER : TS caLLAR
(2) #l2-14x3/4° SDF'S AT !
EACK END (4 PER BRACE)

29 54 GALVANIZED MZTAL RDOF AND - -
TS BV ¥A7 TI9 - VALL PANELS FASTENED 10 RATTERS
- AND POSTS o

2\ N\

"16'-0° FOR 26'-0° BLDG SPAN 1

2'~0" U-BRACE FOR (2'-0°~-18'-0"

/ BLDG SPAX 1 18-0° FOR 28°-0° BLDG SPAN -
/ 3-0' U-BRACE FOR 20'-0° v | /. 2u-o" FOR 300" BLDG SPAN |

BLDG SPAN R = N -t =

6'-0* U-BRACE FOR 22'-0°-24°-0° | g 2
HLDG SPAN - g I i

H H s z

Li 3 i 3

l' i ol TS LACED COLUMN = a

. x L TPy ; x

£ . : 3

e iy

TS BASE wap - 12 R CEA A 7S BASE RAl- || 8
Tve ) < o & ave | O FOU §

- [ -

('%v"m T T M & 240T MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN . %vF’T"_'" 24°-0° (W < 300" MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCALE NTT SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTES
(SHEET 3
FOR MAXIMUM
; |
; !
N
i ; i
Bt I { I
| ! :;
i
i :
i
e SO 0N - : R
¢ ) LENGTH VARIES DEPENDING TN
.. . . NUMBER AND SPACING OF RAFTERS K
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN FRAMING SIDE SECTION
SCALE NTS

LAGLE CARPORTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BYi LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. | cecken 50 oo 30.0%20-0n 3P ENCLOSED SLRUCTURE

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY IF AND ASSOCIATES E —19~-
cLR. HOORE NGINEERING AND PRIJECT MGR' WSM FATEI 8-19-21 _|SCALE: NTS

TS DOUMENT 1S STRIETLY, PRIVIDITED AND AN THF RO THISUEON A
BE SUBJECT 10 LEGAL ACTIDR. CLIENT: EAGLE CARPURTS [SHT. 7A WG, N SK-3




EXPOSURE C

29 54 GALVANIZED MITAL 007 4up .
WALL PANTLS FASTENED T3 QATTIRS b 29 A GALVANIZED METAL RIOF AND -

axD 357§ TS BOW R87 L7~ WALL 2ANILS FASTENID Ti RAFTZRS
d ERT .
18 GA U-CHANNEL BRAGCE -, ! TS COLLAR ‘i aND 2337 ] 3
FASTENED TO RAFTER WITH i
- L@ RI2-14x3/4° SBES AT\
(: ) EACH END (4 PER BRACDY N/

16’-0° FOR 26'-0° BLDG

i I £
2'-0" U-BRACE FOR 12'-90°-18"-0" BLDG SPAN | ¥ } 18°-0° FOR 28'-0" BLEG SPAN

j 3'-0° U-BRACE FUR 20°-0° BLBG SPAN

? S 600 U-BRACE FDR 22°-0°-24'-0° BLDG SPAN 20'-0* FOR 30°-0° BLBG SPAN ;l
I e | g ;S
o Lot . ; :
13 1o oy [
Lasdod IS anse cai L S 150086 RalL- & 0
o (TYP) 1. ! !
S W< an MBXIMUN RASTER SPAN _J 24700 < W ¢ 30700 MAXINUY RAF fééns';}x::w"m ~
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCALE NTS SCALE: NTS

29 GA GALVANIZED METAL ROOF AND ——-
WALL PANELS FASTENED TO RAFTERS
AND FOSTS
18 GAa U-CHANNEL BRACE 3
FASTENED TO RAFTER WETH % ~— TS BOW RAFTER
T {2 #$12~14%x3/4° SDE'S AT \ /
Y EACH END <4 PER BRACE)

\2'-0' U-BRACE FpR tP°-0°-1R°-0” BLDG =
1 ~(l U BRACY FOR PO ’ B' DG SPA\I

§ v
o i 2
Is z
Dy BOUBLE COL N i
‘ LTV 3;‘
TS BASE RALL- i :
S DR | P
I v ( 24 ~3 V&X( ’\’A":-"Q__SP/\V N !
TYPICAL RAFTER/CBLUMN END FRAME SECTION
SCa T %' s
29 GA GALVANIZED METAL R00F AND —
TS BOW QAL &y WaLL PANELS FASTENED TD RAFTERS
1S fflLeR TIE Y eND PGSTS

N -

15 0 PDQ db 0 BLD(G SPAN

—
: // ?
y
TS BASE -al— i}
. are) G B

. 0* ¢ #_q____”fl““” RAFTER SPAV o
TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION

SCALE NTS

FAGLE CARPORTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY! LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. | cucxen sy e 3()-()"x2()w(g(érf\’jrislcyi‘(()’sr\£}?%%S?Ii(l)JC’!'URE

B Nk 161668/
THIS DOCUBENT IS THE PROPERTY DF MOORE AND ASSDCIATES ENGINEERING AMD e § >
CONSULTING, THE UNAUTHORIZED REPRIIDUCTION, COPYING, DR OTHERWISE USE OF PROJECT MOR: WSH PATE: 8-19-81 SCALELNTS l 05/193205/£1169
THIS DOCUMENY IS STRICTLY PRIONIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEWENT THEREUPON HAY
BE SURJECT TO LEGAL ACTIN CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 78 DWG, NOv SK-3 Eﬁ—v.« 9 I




EXPOSURE C

29 GA GALVANIZED METAL ROOF AND -y
WALL PANTLS TASTINED 10 RAFTZRS
AND POSTS
18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE -—
FASTENED 1D RAFTER WITH \
@) H12-14x3/4° SIF'S AT
£ACH END (4 PER BRACE)
[

L2'~07 U-BRACE FOR 12°-07-18"-0"

¢ ¥S BOW RAFTER

BLUG SPAN .

/ 1-0* U-BRACE FOR 20°-0° /1

BLOG SPAN /%

6'-0 U-BRACE FOR 22'-0°~24°-0° Jg

BLDG SPAN e}

2!

=

2

3

=3

bee TS CAGED COLUKN o

(TYP) x

3

=

(o >
Vi 1S pasE wa, - &
. X

TYP)

W { 24-07 MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN !

SV Su g S e gl

TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION

aves T T

25 5A GALVANIZED METAL ROOF AND -
. WALL PANELS FASTENED TD RAFTERS
\ AND FOSTS

|
1

" 1607 FOR 26-0° BLDG SPAN |

. 18-0° FOR 28°-0° BLDG SPAN

/i 200 FOR 30'-0" BLDG SPAN | }
S 1 (=4

- ) x
=)

W

X

z

x

3

3

k=]

PEOCAUFT OO uMN o
< ¥ x
<

=

&

i

TS BASE A &
TYP) o

240 < W ¢ 30°-0" MAXIMUM RAFTER SPAN

e et

TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN END FRAME SECTION

SCALE: NTS

SEE NOTES
(SHEEY B
FOR MAXIMUM

AL ING

LENGYH VARIES b
NUMBER AND SPACING DF RWF F"RS

e b ~ e

TYPICAL RAFTER/COLUMN FRAMING SIDE SECTION

NOALT NTS

SCALE N

EAGLE CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAVN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |cucken sy pou 30-0"%20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE
JOB N[h 1636658/
THIS DOCUMENT 1S THE m‘( OF KOORE. AHD ASSDCIA PROJECT MGR: WSM DATE: 8-19-21 SCALE) NTS

TES ENGINEERING AND
CONSILTING. THE ZED REPRODUCTION, COPYING, (R OTHERVISE USE OF
THIS DOCUMENT IS SYRICTLY PRIMIDITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT THEREUPON NAY
BE SUBJECT TU LEGAL AGTIIN.

CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS

1 / /2116
SHT, 7C DWG, Noh SK-3 49




EXPOSURE B

MININUM 70 i = £ 4
MINIMUM 14 GA, N\ [ /7
CONNECTOR SLEEVE %y

SECURE WITH B3 )\
RIZ~14x374° SDF'S

;;;;; s N
I ! - >
i
! [N
' 18 GA U-CHANKEL
| KNCE BRACE
| FASTENED 10
ln ; RAFTER AND
wlx ) . caLusn
I i o
~i3 '
|
‘ ’
i
I
' H
! i
H
’ =TS LACED TN
’ ~ »,
Wi
Bk !
i“ 3/16‘}”7' yp
306,

, \ SECURE WITH (6)
H1d-14x374" SDF'S
CEACH ENDY

- . BOW RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION DETAIL
/ 1 5 FOR HEIGHTS 16-0° < TO ¢ 20'-0

/ SCALE NITS

18 GA U-CHANNCL BRACE FASTENED 1O
THE COLUMN AND RODF BEAM, WITH

<6 HI2-14x3/74" SDF'S AT EACH END
12 PER BRACE)

BRACE SECTION

NIALE ONTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

IRAWN BY: LT

EAGLE CARPORTS
210 AIRPORT ROAD

CHECKED BY: POH

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

mmmmn:mmmmmmmm@mmmﬁm

PROJECT MGRi WSM

[JDB NIH 161665/

DATE: 8-19-21  |SCALEs NTS

CLIENT: EAGLE CARPIRTS

SHT. 8 DWG, N SK-3 49




EXPOSURE B

o WITH
S - . ay wiB-taxser
My, . SDF'S (EACK £ND)

3 /2

P 7 {3 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE
- BRACE FASTENED 10
RAFTER AND COLUUN

MINIMUM 7° LONG, CONNECTOR
SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA,
SECURE COLUMN AND RAFIER
T0 SLEEVE WITH

8y ¥{2-14x3/4° SOF'S

- .\.1{,:_:‘:. i

1§ fiae f
R TRT R S Y £y 3e

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION

WITH 10 PSF < TO < 35 PSF SNOW LOAD

AND ¢ 105 MPH WIND SPEED

(12'-0* < TO < 16'-0° WITH < 10 PSF

SNOW LOAD AND 105 MPH < 7O £ 140 MPH
1A \WIND SPEED)

DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 14/-0* < TO € 16'-0"

/ SLALE ~NT%

TS BOW RAFTTE

\SECURE WITH

i R
3 / N (4 #I2-14x374°
o i/ SBF'S (EACH END
i o - 18 GA U-CHANNESL KNEE
l s . . BRACE FASTENED T0
1 RAFTER AND COLUMN
PR
&t
TR
B
'}“‘" - MINIHMUM 77 LTING, CONNEDTEBR
: SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA,
, SECURE COLUAN AND RAFTER
‘ T SLEEVE WITH
| (8) HIBoLx3rdr SUFUS
|
I S S RE Y
rd
|
L
" H ~ 15 2 1/4x2 1/4-14 GA
REINFURCING  SECURE
» ViTH N12-14x3/4° SDF'S

: @ MAX 6° OC 0N BOTH
| SIDES OF COLUMN

) N
t

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

CHECKED BY: PDH

Y ~\ DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 12'-0° < TO < 14'-0*
= WITH 10 PSF < TO < 35 PSF SNOW LOAD
Ty AND < 105 MPH WIND SPEED
,,‘\/' 1’-0* < TO ¢ 12’-0" WITH ¢ 10 PSF
E /1 s, SO SNOW LOAD AMD 105 MPH < TO < 140 MPH
ﬂi__,__‘ ,‘)"‘""\ N %’r?%ﬁk‘c’?r‘wn> lB \\;/I/NP SPEED)
' J SRR NT
.},.._... " -
RN R o
+ , QArTER AND COULUMN
¢ ’ -~ MIN[MUM 7 Il.DNC-. CONNECTOR
Ts cavom 255‘5;}; CoL i AND RAFTER
- R TE AN
BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION
DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS ¢ 12'-07
WITH 10 PSF < TO ¢ 35 PSF SNOW LDAD
- € 1~0" WITH < 10 PSF SNOW LOAD AND
1C \105 MPH < TO < 140 MPH WIND SPEED
\ / SCALE NTS
1
o
! <18 58 U-CHANNIL BRACE FASTENED T3
vz | LE SR e T
(8 2IR BRACD
BRACE SECTION
SZALE NTS
DRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT R
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES MOUNT ARY. NS 27030

30-0"x20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

PROJECT MGR: WSH

JOB NOe 161663/

DATE: B~19-21 [SCALEN NIS B8260S/19.

mmgﬁmmmnrmmmmmm
URAUTHIRIZED

CLIENT! EAGLE CARPORTS

SHT. 8A WG, N SK-3 ]




MINIMUM 7° LT4C
MINIMUM t4 GA,

CONNECTDR SLEEVE N k.
A

SECURE WITH <8
Ki2-14x3/74° SDF'S

(MAX >

MAX )

1D

\/

316,

EXPOSURE C

ST

-=18 GA U-CHANNEL
KNEE BRACE
FASTENED TO
RAFTER AND
COLUMN

-~ TS LACED COLUMN

36"

‘\~ SECURE WITH (6}
#12-14x374* SDF'S
CEACH END)

U - 18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE FASTENED TO
THE COLUNMN AND R00F BEAM, WITH
63 #12~14x3/74* SOF'S AT £ACH END
(12 PER BRACEY

BRACE SECTION

BOW EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION
\ BETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 15-0 < 7O ¢ 20-07

NTS

N J BilALe N3
EAGLE CARPORTS
LRAWN BY! LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES IO ARPORTROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

CHECKED BY: PDH

30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THIS .DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF HIIRE AND ASSICIATES
CDCSU.TWTKZ UNAUTHORIZED REPRUDUCTIIN,

S DOCUMENT IS STRICTLnYmP‘Rﬂ'{DITED AND AHY DR

KSMCTT‘U

ENGINEERING AND
COPYING, OR OTHERWISE USE OF
TNGEMENT THEREUPON MAY

PROJECT MGRi WSH

DATEr 8-19-21

'JDB NI 161665/
SCALET NTS ) /)

CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 8B

WG, N SK~3 49




EXPOSURE C

TS BaW |@TTIR—

T
fo B ' ;\,3 ’f/\i

HE \JHH

ol R i T (/A
ey A - GA U-CHANNEL KNE - N . ‘ - 1} GA U-CHA KN
' ; RN ’ : ls?u_\'lcc FASTENED 18 ‘% ah ) bRACE PASTENED 10—
.I.,AM_ [ o ' g 5 RAFYER AND COLUNN ! ,T"‘«k / RAFTER AND COLUMN
J_.__i: L. E . m'g—"-ﬁ““ | 1
: ' - MINIHUY 7 LENG, CONNECTOR ;"i _,? j
! g%éﬁ;’f :étmj\:qnlr:nﬁ?x\'rrﬁR IL*“ » "~ MIN[MUM 7* LONG, CONNECTOR
l N , 0 SLEEVE WITH P SLEEVE MIN(MUM 14 GA
Ct @) R12-14x374° SDF’S L , SECURE COLUMN AND RAFTER
”i to VPt ! o v s
15 boug -7 { A ;
CaLuMN B T T JARERE PRI S A
”
BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION —{.ﬁ
DETAIL FDR HEIGHTS 13'-0° < TO ¢ 15'-0* T TR detinG stoure
AND < 105 WPH WIND SPEED o CORREERS
(10'-0* < TO ¢ 15-0° WITH < 10 PSF .
—. SNOW LDAD AND 105 MPH < TO < 140 MPH
1E \WIND SPEEDY
’ SCALE NTS 1S BOW RAFIER - -\
oAk BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION
R 3 g L DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 11'-0” < TO £ 13’-0”
N e - WITH 10 PSF < TO ¢ 35 PSF SNOW LOAD
A . AND ¢ 105 MPH WIND SPEED
‘ R L 9'-0* ¢ TO ¢ 10'-0" WITH £ 10 PSF SNOW
S N T - LOAD AND 105 MPH < TO < 140 MPH WIND
S ; / o i P S, / \ SPEED)
l f ' I 1F SLALE NTE
e 8,38 o e
| L QAFTER AND COLUMN
o

- MINIMUM 7' LING. CONNECTOR
; ' SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA
TS coLumn - , SECURE CCLUMN AND RAFTLR
B T0 SLEEVE WiTH

; i {B) Hi2~14x3/4° STF'S
Yt

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION

DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS ¢ 11'-0°

WITH 10 PSF < TO ¢ 35 PSF SNOW LOAD
. €€ 907 WITH S_ 10 PSF SNOW LOAD AND
16 \105 MPH < TO ¢ 140 MPH WIND SPEED

SCALL M3

_
oy
<
S
| . 1B 34 U-THANNSL BRACE FASTINCD 13
I 2w ©THZ COLUMN AND RIOF BEAM, WITH

e $A) #12-14x3/4° SDF'S AT TACH IND
) {8 PIR BRACI)

BRACE SECTION

SCALE: NTS

EAGLE CARPORTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |cuecken B e 30-0"x20"0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PRUIHIBITED AND ANY THFRINGEMENT THEREUPIN HAY
BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION. CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 6C WG, N SK~3 Vi 9

JOB Nk 161665/
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE FROPERTY OF MOERE AND ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING AND Fi B9
CONSULTING, THE UNAUTHORIZED REFRODUCTIIN, COPYING, DR OTHERVISE USE OF PROJECT WGR: WIH r________DATE- 8-19-21 ISCALE: NTS g £ 163




BOX EAVE RAFTER END WALL AND SIDE WALL FRAMING SECTIONS
SET NOTES SIZ NOIES
(SALEY B (SdEeY
FOR MAXINUM FOR MAXIMUM
_, SPACING Lty SPACING
* oottt FOR
PEQSONNG:. OBCR
WiTH HEADER
TYPICAL BOX EAVE RAFTER TYPICAL BOX EAVE RAFTER END
END WALL FRAMING SECTION WALL DOPENINGS FRAMING SECTION
oAl ATy SCALE NTS
¢ IS ROODF RAFIER/
/ COLUMN ASSEMBLY
i | B ,
rl ; : ‘:N]NG\IP{:’:{? jg;("';m } -~ OPENING FOR WINDOW
Lo T . e A s e tema e
! TO END WaLLS)
TYPICAL BOX EAVE RAFTER
SIDE WALL OPENINGS FRAMING SECTION
SOALT NTS
EAGLE CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY1 LT M(Z)]l?NI}I!I/{\I;gIY{TN%O%%BO
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |c#cxep sy: pov 30-0"x20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE
TS DOCORNT 1S T PROPERTY T WOERE AND ASSIETATES ENGIED MO PROJECT MGR: WSH DATE: 8-19-21 _[scaLes NTS HeBs0S 1oanayeits
THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PROMIBITED AND ANY DEFRINGEMENT THEREUPTIN HAY
BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION. CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS {SHT. 10 DWG. N SK-3 g; 9 |




BOW RAFTER END WALL AND SIDE WALL FRAMING SECTIONS

SES NJTES

(SdE=Y B

FOR MAXIMUN
_‘SPACING%

TYPICAL BOW RAFTER
END WALL FRAMING SECTION

EONTS

~ TS RODF RAFTER/
/ COLUMN ASSEMBLY
/

S L
PERSONNEL OOUR
WIT HEADER

TYPICAL BOW RAFTER SIDE
WALL OPENINGS FRAMING SECTION

SLT NDVZIS
EHECT

FOR MAXIMUM

TYPICAL BOW

i
|

,i OPENING FOR ROLL-UP

. DODR WITH HEADER i

_SPACING

S b, LR
PERSONNEL BODR
WITH HEADER

RAFTER END

WALL OPENINGS FRAMING SECTION

SCALE NTS

- OPENING FOR WINDOW
WITH PEADER AND WINDOW
RAIL (ALSD APPLICABLE
TO END WALLS)

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

CHECKED BY PDH

SCALE NTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY/ LT 310 ARPORT ROAD

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
30-0"x20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THIS DOCUKENT IS THE PROPERTY (F MIKME AND ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING AND
CONSULTING. THE , COPYING, IR OTRERVISE USE DF
THIS DOCUKENT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT THEREUPON HAY
BE SUBJECT YOI LEGAL ACTIDN

JOB NOt 161668/
1) /2169

PROLIECT MGR: WSM DATE: B-19-21  |SCALEI NIS
CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 11 WG, Nk SK~3 4 9




CONNECTION DETAILS

: T\_ TS ZaLumMy SLEEVE T3 3"‘5! AAAAAAA \ FYrler o 1 pouss sovus
: gasT RAlL TN [N I
t g MMM 6 LOKG, Sl \l ' !t g I L+ 1+ LACED COLUMN
- MINIMUM 67 L i - L
o CONNECTOR SLEEVE R t L T MINIMOY 6 LONDG,
secve o e | e G L LT oomeee e g s 6 Lo
BAST RAL ] T \L SECUSE WiTH {8y i h r SECURE Wi M (4) - DN CTo o seve
306 L t RiZ-lax 374" SDF'S {\ | SECURE MItH SPe I COMNECTOR SLEEVe
K 1
e TS CONTINGEUS \: . { HI12-14x374" SDF'S
s 3 e
= IR I i EC N Iy
- e ; l et el BASE RAIL
— BTN [ ——
i - i = ‘ T T jrrte e !
s N =
RAFTER COLUMN/ RAFTER COLUMN/ e N
. BASE RAIL . BASE RAIL ugisgug;munus
/ 3 \ CONNECTION DETAIL 3A \ CONNECTION DETAIL RAFTER COLUMN/
\\ EENE J SCALE: NTS .. BASE RAIL
1S RODF RAFTER - e T °5 COLURN (CORNER) / % CONNECTION DETAIL
N = HINIMUM 6¢ LONG, 3B :
K MINIMUM 14 GA, | / SCALE: MTS
! CONNECTEIR SLEEVE :
: ! SECURE WITH <43 . o~ TS DIUBLE COLUMY
et ane) H12-14x374° SOF'S e, S (CORNERD
ch!v T o Z.3'A7 14 GA CLIP oV .7 MINDUM 60 LONG
N ™ RASE . 3716 ANGLE SECURE TO S PS/ MINDMu 14 A,
- 272x2’ 14 GA ANGLE RAIL H RAF TER COLUMN AND 4/ CONECTOR SLEFVE
CLIP SECURE TO CCLUMN BASE RAIL WITH (4> s SECLRE WITH (4)
! t A?ZP RAFTER ;‘[I];Hg 20 ‘ #12-14x3/4* SDF'S " 3/16; P , l /’ Kl12-14x3/74* SOF'S
Py e SIS 2 oN . A L e e 14 Ga CLIP
o TOP AND 2 0N SIDE - - _ m— i /16| R ) Vi ANGLEX SECLREA T0

' / RAFTER COLUMN AND
: 4 BASE RALL WITH (&)

Ty OENT TLUMN

i
i
i
i

P B A Vi b, M2-14x3/4* SDF'S
~* l Lors covwunus T o
BASE RAIL "“‘3:‘—7-:'/‘”:‘“5“' TTTREENT ' 1
ST BN ELUM/RAF TER - END COLUMN/BASE RAIL C AV
P4 \ i \ CONNECTION DETAIL TS CONTINVOUS
( / SCALE NTS . 5 ST BASE RALL
- R - END COLUMN/BASE RAIL
R / 54 "\ CONNECTION DETAIL
. a2tk 14 GA — TS
- A L aNGLE LR g FAEEAS
<4 secuRe 79 coLume
— MINIMUM 6 7 2 AND EITHER YOP
/o miNtvum 1o s 7/ O MEADER. DR
e e § o EOWECTER i Ry BOTTEN OF VINDDV
o o ;o SEOURE M L/ $12-14x3/4° SOF'S
CONNE b
SR 36 | S B , I e ‘sécééco?g“m}: . ,!‘ o
£ RALL 3/(61 \ RAFTER COLUMN AND L* A T
YR v ‘/ BASE RALL WITH <4) i -
PEONNTIN HIZ=14x3747 SDTS ! inoow Ba
BASE RalL - A i

PR RTINS COLUMN OR WINDOW
o ~ ~ RAIL TO POST
-~ . END COLUMN/BASE RAIL . 6 }ECEME?STIDN DETALL
/ SB | \ CONNECTION DETAIL L

SCALE NI

o,

G . LS RO A

7* IS COLUMN

’ ) o= MINIMUM 5 LONG MINIMUM 14 GA
-

CONNELTIR 716 CONNECTOR SLEEVE SECURE
SLEEVE 10 s WITH <4 BI2-14x374° SOF'S

HEADER 3216

B N
- / \ \_\’i'-;z,.
TS COLUMN = 7T, : \ (2]

'S POUBLE HEADER

! A 0R WINDOW RAIL

.~ . DOUBLE HEADER TO COLUMN
\ CONNECTION DETAIL
C6A

/ SCALE NTS

EAGLE CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |erecxen sv e 300720000 P ENCLOSED ARUCTURE

JOB m‘ 161663/
VIS DOCWENT TS VIE FROPERTY OF WODHE AMD ASSHGIATES ENGIEEIING Rl ~19-

CINSULTING, THE INAUTHORIZED REPRUDUCTIN, CUPYING, (R OTHERVISE LSE OF PROJECT MGR: WSH DATE: B-19-21 _SCALE: NTS I
THES DOCUMENT 1S STRICTLY PRONIBITED AND ANY DNFRINEMENT THEREUPLN WAY SK-3 9
BE SUBJECT 1D LEGAL ACTIIN, CLIENTI EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 12 DWG, NOi 4




CONNECTION DETAILS

-~ 13 TRUSSED RAFTER CHIRD,
N- £TURAL ~EZADES
IR NON-STRUCTURAL —EADER P
| — TS DOUBLE HEANER
i s
e . 7° TS COLUMN

CONNECTOR - 5/1%
SLEEVE
70 HCADER .

.= MINIMUM 6* LONG,
MININUM 14 GA, TS
SLEEVE SECURE

2'22°x2° 14 GA ANGLE
CLIP SECURE TO COLUMN
(EACH SIDE) AND RAFTER

TS END COLUMN ~-o..
OR DOOR WINDOV \ ™

FRAME POST CHORD/RAIL WITH . 8 . T NG - \SJEIZ?-%L{'S&HA“.
d412-14x374° SOF'S 2 UN  cpunecraR 3716 / s SLETVE SECURE EACH - FASTENERS
BUTTLM AND 2 DN SIDZ  §gpvE TO b b e s ViTH (&) BI2-14x3/4"
NOTE AT RDLL-UP DOOR WEADER . 3716 : SELF -DRILLING
CPENINGS  EOLUMN : FASTENERS

SHIULD BE FLUSH WITH

1S HEAQER, BASE - RAIL NI CLIP COLUMN ‘ - T8 coLUmN -~ TS DOUBLE HEADER
RAIL, IR WINOOW 10 RAlL ONLY ON SIDE L )
RAIL 0PPASITE THL OPLNING AN
ST ! DOUBLE HEADER/ - COLUMN/DOUBLE HEADER
L B -~ CDLUMN ’SBA CUNNECTIUN DETAIL
- COLUMN TO WINDOW RAIL | g CHONNECTION DETALL - 1 77 /=i o
{7 CONNECTION DETAIL N e -
\ T - Y
- e N * ks o 7 1S RODF RAFTER
COMNECTOR . e a R
byt [ IR 6 LONG, ‘ L e v, fo T
- sm.;é\/(é)sg.lafzx L. COMECTR /16 : o cowecioR 3LéEVE
S gé'giggggsuis“ : §'A§'EV§MLG e ,\ . ‘, E‘JEE;‘TE‘:&E‘.‘:EENEA:(SIA’ -
W FASTENERS i
- ; P e N . ;isgcglmwus 3/16& ’
s A TS DIUBLE HEADER . i
e § PRcE nEne e -~ RAFTER TO CHORD
' o 4 %y CONNECTION DETAIL
1
= COLUMN/DOUBLE HEADER .-~ COLUMN/BASE RAIL | J SEACE niS
/ 9B \ CONNECTION DETAIL ; 10 S CONNECTION DETAIL T
y / SCALE NTS \ JoSoALL mUE
//‘ B WOKSTRUCTURM. (EARER
TS RODF RAFTER -, b e
o - £S BN O o
e 0R BOIR WiNOW N
.\_‘: B FRAVE POST \ ~
‘ \";j‘ - NINMUM 6* LONG
a1
TS HEADER DAST ST R W
RAIL OR WINDOW \ SELF ~DRILLING
- COLLAR TIE s i
18 \CDNNECTIDN DETAIL =

JEERTINIE

COLUMN TO HEADER
--  OR BASE RAIL
13 \CDNNECTIDN DETAIL

oAt N

EAGLE CARPORTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030

CHECKED BY: PDH 30-0"x20’-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

IJUB M: 161665/
D REPROUDUCTIIN, COPYING, DR OTHERWISE USS oF S/19 4

1
THIS DOCUMENT 1S STRICTLY PRIBUIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEMENT THEREUPIN
BE SUBJECT TU LEGAL ACTIONL HAY CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS |SHT. 13 DWG, N SK-3 . 9 I

THIS DOCUMENT 1% n:mmnrwurmmcumAsmx 19~
e TES ENGINEERING AND PROJECT HGR1 WSH DATE: 8-19-21 |SCALE) NTS




BOX EAVE RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTIONS

T TR A MR 10 e 1‘;:
[
S S
T T
RN e e s - . [
) SEF RFL AW T T SEE SHEET t4a -
FOR HAX FOR MAX
LLAV TU SV"AN V 0‘ ""AX]VU‘( RAFTER SP/\N : L[A\J“U SPA\'
[IOS—— < - —— .

TYPICAL BOX EAVE RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTIONS FRAMING SECTION (BOTH OPTIONS SHOWN)

SCALE NTS
MAXIMUM WIDTH OF SINGLE MEMBER (RAFTER AND COLUMNY ROOF EXTENSION AND LEAN-TO IS
HMAXIMUM WIDTIL OF DUOUBLE MEMBER (RAFTER AND COLUMNY RODF EXTENSION AND LEAN-TO IS
MAIN BUILDING COLUMNS WITH LEAN-TO OR ROOF EXTENSION ATTACHED ARC RCQUIRED TO BC
16°-07 ¢ TO ¢ 20°-0° FOR EXPOSURE B AND 15'-0" < TO ¢ 20'-0° FOR EXPDSURE C

MAIN BUILDING COLUMNS WITH LEAN-TD OR RODF EXTENSION ATTACHED ARE REQUIRED 7O BE
14°-0° < 7O ¢ i6'~0" FOR EXPOSURE B AND 13°-0" < TO ¢ 15°-0" FOR EXPOSURE C

MAIN BUIL DING COLUMNS WITH LLEAN-TO OR ROOF EXTENSION ATTACHED ARE REQUIRED TO BE
EAVE HEIGHTS 11"-C*

MAIN BUILDING COLUMNS WITH LEAN-TO OR ROOF EXTENSION ATTACHED ARE REQUIRED TO BE
¢ 1-0° FOR EXPOSURE B AND < 9'-0° FOR EXPOSURE C

12° LONG CONNECTOR Si
14 GA SECURE RAFTER
CONNECTOR SLEEVE wITH
(8) #12-14x3/4" SPF°S

*" CONNECTOR SLEEVE
Y0 RAFTER

MINIMUM &' LONG  NINIMUM
14 GA CONNECTOR SLEEVE

SECURE COLUMN YD
CONKECTCR SLEEVE WITH
€4) K12 -14x374°S07'S

SIDE EXTENSION RAFTER/
-~ COLUMN DETAIL FOR
14 + RAFTER SPANS ¢ 12'-0°

T

SOALL NTS

12* LONG CONNECTDR SLEEVE -

TS RUES ST LB
MAIN HUIL BING \
14 GA SECURE RAFTER 1D

- \
CONNECTOR SLEEVE WITH T )
<6 W12-14x3/4° SDF'S ! g
\I 319 b
j
3/i6, CONNECTOR SLEFVE
TN RAFTER

‘:msim

- KINIMUM 6% LONG  MINfMUM
14 GA CONNECTOR SULEEVE
SECURE ChLuMN 1D
CONNECTOR SLECVE WiTH
(4) Ki2-14x13/4°SDF'S

/IS DOUBLE
EXTENSION
RAFTER

2°x2°x2° 14 GA ANGLE CLIP
SECURE T COLUMN AND
RAFTER CHORD/RAJL WITH
HI2-14x3/4* SHE'S 2 ON
BOYTOM AND 2 ON SIDE

' COLUMN

-

SIDE EXTENSION RAFTER/
-~ COLUMN DETAIL FOR RAFTER
14(:\\ SPANS 12-0° < TO ¢ 13°-07
/ SCALE: NTS

< TO < 14'-0* FOR EXPOSURE B AND 9'-0° < 70 ¢ 13'-0° FOR EXPOSURE

12'-9"
13°-0"
LACED COLUMNS FOR EAVE HEIGHTS

DOUBLE COLUMNS FOR EAVE HEIGHTS
SINGLE

~
C

SINGLE COLUMNS FOR EAVE HEIGHTS

CCLUMNS WITH INSERTS FOR

DRAWN BY: LT

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

CHECKED BY: PDH

EAGLE CARPORTS
210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
30-0"x20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

$ DOCURENT IS THE PRIPERTY [F MIERE AND ASSOCIATES ENGIEERDNG AND
CCNSLL TIIN, COPYING, IR OTMMERVISE USE DF
INFRINGEHENT

H PROJECT HGR WSH
ms mur xs mxmv PROMIBITED AND AXY

DATE: 8-19-21
CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 14

WG, N SK-3

REVs 9




BOX EAVE RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTIONS

Ny
i MINIMUM 6° LONG, MINIMUM 14 GA,
/' CONMECTOR SLEEVE SECURE RAFTER
/  TD CONNECTOR SLEEVE WiTH
/) MRIeas4T SHES
.y 15 ROOF AATTER
.,; N - - /
A, )
\ e L
- CONNECTAR
: \ 3"5: . SLEEVE
{ 3116 TD COLUMN
~
i
| .
—-'\- ~ TF L

LEAN-TO RAFTER TO RAFTER
-~ CBLUMN CONNECTION DETAIL
15 \FDR RAFTER SPANS ¢ 12'-07

- 05 212 ank e aRE
SUR LEAN-TE RAFTER

~ 8'%2'X2* 14 GA ANGLE CLIP SECURE
70 COLUMN AND RAFTER CHORD/RAIL
/ WITH €4) HI2-14x3/4° SIF'S

?i‘ ] ;IS DOUBLE ROOF RAFTER

Vo /7T
,)\'i»l'i'

,L.\.__E TS COLUMN

LEAN-TO RAFTER TO RAFTER
-+ COLUMN CONNECTION DETAIL
ISA\ FDR RAFTER SPANS 12/'-0 < TO £ 15'~0°

TALE NTT
'\Lh £ ROOF PIICH OF 2§72 AND g ARE
ABEQUATE FOR LEAN-TE RAFTER

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES

EAGLE CARPORTS

DRAWN BYi LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030

CHECKED BY: PDH 30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THIS BOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY [IF ROORE AND ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING
CORSULTING, THE UNAUTHORIZED C!PYW[RUH{RVI&‘C\E{W
THIS DOCLMENT ISS’TRICTLY PROMIDITED AND AY INFRINGEWENT THEREUPDN HAY
BE SUBECT TU LEGAL AC

JOB NOv 161668/ 6

PROJECT MGR: WSH DATE: 8-19-21  |SCALE: NTS

WG, Nk SK-3 49

CLIENT) EAGLE CARPORTS {SHT. 144




BOX EAVE RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTION - EXPOSURE B

TS Q007 RQAFTIR ~-- s TS RODF RATTIR — . .
CONNECTOR 3/16 EU?NEU aR
SLEEVE L o i SLEEVE S
il TO RAFTER -
7O RAFTER :

- _ "o SECWRE Wit
] - SECURE WITH . ¢4 H2-1dx374°
L, (4>.H12<(4x3/r4b;m po e B . SOF'S CEACH END)
i SOFTS ceace ¢ A N 5 <18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE
e | R i i i BRACE FASTENER T0
TR v . S RAFTEY AND COLUMN
i
SLEEVE MINMON 14 DA A ‘- 18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE }‘H_‘:"V
LEEVE MINIMUN 14 GA, il - -CHAN . . Lo NE
SECURE COLUMN TO s‘wcvc Pl BRACE FASYENED 1O ; 2,{”{[&’2 smtEJ,E'lS”g‘;,”“R
WITH (4) #12-14x374° SDF'S : P RAFTER AND COLUMN ’ 4 SECURE COLUMN T3 SLECVE
L . WITH (4) K12-14x374* SOF'S
TSORDURLE CEueN - =
. s
Mae
IANaE :
\ |
s 7
- BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION -
f 16 yDETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 15-0° < TO ¢ 16'-0” —
i ) SCALCE NTS i
: ©HORSE BARN O°TION (REQUIRES A LEAN-TO ON BOTH
SIDES OF THi Main Bl BINGD
i
I
TS ROOF RAFTER — . ! '
10 RAFTER L o - Y e
\ , .-~ . BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION
i . \ 16A hY DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 14/-0° < TO ¢ 150
; = - SECLRE VT <
; . SNULIERILIAY I EREE pa opTIoN R RES & LEAN-TE N BOTH
b / v ': SDF'S (EACH ENDY R SIRES [F THE MaiA BUIC s

/
MINTMUM 67 LIING CONNEQTDR - o
SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA 3

SECUSC CULUMN 70 SLEEVE | " Beatt Fasienes o
Viia ) siz-xasa SIS 4 ’ RAFTER AND COLUMN
TS coLumN .

BOX EAVE RAFTER CDLUMN CONNECTION
.«"16B\DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS < 14'-0°
\ J SCALE: NTS
. MORSE BARN OP1IHN (REDUIRES A LEAN-TO 0N BOTH
- SIDES OF THE MAIN BUILDING)

;- 1B GA U-CHANNEL DBRACE FASTENED 1O
2 (e {  THE COLUMN AND ROQI BLAM, WITH
o et €43 RI2-14%3/747 SDF’S AT EACH END
T (8 PER BRACD)

BRACE SECTION

SCALE: NTS

EAGLE CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BYi LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. | geccn sy oo 30,0200 8p EMCLOSED STRUCTURE

JOB NI 161
THIS IICUKENT IS THE PRIFERTY OF WODRE AND ASSTICIATES ENGINEERING AND PROJECT MGRt WSH IDATEI 8-19-21 ]

668/
mmmu THE LMAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION, CUPYING, OR OTHERVISE USE DF SCoLE: WIS 182608/1 72163
THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PRIEUBITED AND ANY DINFRINGEHENT THEREUPDHN MAY SK~3
BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIDN CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS ISHT. 14B DWG, N 2 9




BOX EAVE RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTION - EXPOSURE C

1S RIDT RAFTER -
L

CONNECTOR
SLEEVE
T RAFTER

Sii0ndE VITH
(4 Hi2-14x3/4"
SOF'S (EACH END)

MINIMUN 6 LONG, CONNECTOR /f\ it GAU-CHANNEL KNEE
i

TS 3B L Tluuky -

e \

(16D

TS RODF RAFTER —.
CONNECTOR N .
steeve 346 L
TO RAFTER .

“T OWITH
¢4) Hig-14x3/4°
SBF’S (EACH END)

" i ‘
¥ N BRACE FASTENED 7D MINIMUM 67 LONG, CONNECTOR - |
g'éga‘{é C"éi‘g&‘;‘“ o g:\r'rvr RAFTER AND COLUMN SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA P I8 GA U-CHANNEL XNEE
TSI i S SECURE COLUMN TO SLEEVE BRACE FASTENED TO
? PR 4 WiTH ) miz-laxases ses , RAFTER AND COLUMN
¢ ;o

TS rhumy .

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION
DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS ¢ 13'-0"

BOX EAVE RAFTER COLUMN
CONNECTION DETAIL

yFOR HEIGHTS 13/-0° < 1O ¢ 16'-0°
/ SCALE: NTS

HORSE BARN OPTION (REQUIRES A LEAN-TI} ON BOTH
SIDES OF THE MAIN BUILDING)

/

(16C

Y

18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE FASTENED 10
TeE COLUMN AND ROZF BZAM, WITH

(4) #12-14.374” SPF'S AT EACH €£ND
(8 PZR BRACE)

BRACE SECTION

SCALL NTE

21/

STALEY NTS

COnPRSE BARN OPTION (RCQUIRES A LEAN-TO ON BOTH

SIDES OF THE MAIN RUiLDING

EAGLE CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT | 210 AIRPORT ROAD
OUNT AIRY,
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINGa INC~ CHECKED BY. PDH 30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE
IJnB N 161665/

THIS, TOCCHENT 15 The. PROPERTY O WIRE AND ASSICIATES ENGINEERING MO PRILECT MGRi WSH DATE: 8-19-21  |SCALEW NTS 18P60S/193P08/21169
THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY FROMIBITED AMD ANY [HFRINGEMENT THEREUPIHN HAY |
BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIIRL CLIENT EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 14C pwaG, Nk SK-3 V. 9




BOW RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTION

P
[FIC

TSEC BELOW )
FOR MAX :

LEAN-TD SPAN { \I < 30 D MAX)MU‘( RAFT"Q SPAN

TYPICAL BOW RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTION FRAMING SECTIDN

MAXIMUM WIDTH OF
MAXIMUM WIDTH DF DOUBLE MEMBL

16°-0° < 10 ¢ 20'-3* FOR EXPOSU
MAIN BUILDING CDLUMNS WITH LE

EAVE HEIGHTS 11'-0° < TO

< 10" FOR EXPOSURE

SCALE NTS
SINGLE MEMBER (RAFTER AND COLUMND RODF EXTENSION AND LEAN-TIO IS 12'~0'

R (RAFTER AN COLUMN> ROOF EXTENSION AND LEAN-TO IS 13'-0°

£ B AND 15'-0" ¢ T ¢ 20'-0" FOR EXPOSURE C

N-TO OR ROOF EXTENSION ATTACHED ARE REQUIRED TO BE DOULBLE C
14'~07 ¢ TO ¢ 16’-0" FOR EXPOSURE B AND 13'-0° < 71O ¢ t15'~0° FOR EXPOSURE €

MAIN BUILBING COLUMNS WiTH LEAN-TO OR ROOF CXTENSION ATTACHED ARE REQUIRED Tl BE SINGILE
< 14’0 FUOR EXPOSURE B AND 9°-0" < 70O < 13'-0* FOR EXPOSURE €
MAIN BUILDING COLUMNS WIT— LEAN-TO OR ROOF EXTENSHIN ATTACHERD ARE REQUIRED 70 BE SINGLE
B AND < 9'-0° FOR EXPOSURE C

MININUM 77 LONG. \u\uwv I
CONNLLTDR SLEE CURE
RATTER AND cmuw T CONNECTOR ™,
SBI S N\,

WITH (8 412-14x373°

MINIMUM &% LONG, MININUM /
14 GA CONNECTOR SLEEVE
SECURL RA¥ JER 111 -
CONNECTOR SLEEVE WITH X
€4y 412-140374% 3DFS e

LEAN-TO RAFTER TO RAFTER
~~ COLUMN CONNECTION DETAIL
{ 17 ‘" FOR RAFTER SPANS ¢ 12'-0°

R RE )

§ / SCALE NTS
NOTE RACE PUCH OF @212 AND (12 ARC
ADCOUATE FOR LEAN-TII RAFTER
MINIMUM 7° LONG  MINIMUM — e

14 GA CONNECTOR SLEEVE ot
SECURE QWUF RAFIER AND :
COLUMN T3 CUSNECTUR WITH

<8) MI2-14x3/4° SPF'S N r
TS POUBLE ROCOF -
RAFTER I
: 1
) -1
2 - TS COLUMN

SECURE 7O COLUMN AND
RAFTER CHORD/RAIL WITH

Lk / -
2°%2722" 14 GA ANGLE - ! ;
4) #ia-1ax374° SPF'S i

LEAN-TO RAFTER TO RAFTER COLUMN
. CONNECTION DETAIL FOR
"17A\, RAFTER SPANS 12'-07 < 7O ¢ 15’-0°

JSCALE: NTS
©ONOTE: ROOF PITCH OF 212 AND 112 ARE
ADEQUATE FOR LEAN-TO RAFTER

MAIN BUILDING COLUMNS WITH LEZAN-TO OR ROCUF EXTENSIGN ATTACHED ARE REQUIRED T4 BE LACED COUUMNS FOR EAVE HEIGHTS

OLUMNS FOR EAVE HEIGHTS
COLUMNS WITH INSERTS FOR

COLUMNS FUR EAVE WEIGHTS

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES

DRAWN BY! LT

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

CHECKED BY: PDH

EAGLE CARPORTS
210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030

30-0"x20"-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF WOIRE AMD ASSOCIATES ENGINEERI
N PROJECT MGR1 WSH

DATE: 8-19-81

SCALE: NTS

NG ARD

THDRIZED REPRADUCTION, COPYING, DR DTHERWISE USE DF
THIS DOCUKENT 1S STRICTLY PROMIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEWENT THEREUBIN MAY
BE SUBJCT T LEGAL. ACTIIN,

CLIENT) EAGLE CARPURTS

SHT. 15

DWG. N SK-3




BOW RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTION - EXPOSURE B

TS BOW RAFTIR —

\

3 e

H BRACE FASTENED TO
. RAFTER AND COLUMM

- MINIMUM 7¢ LONG, CONNECTOR
SLEEVE MIN[MUM 14 GA,
SECURE COLUMN AND RAFTER

> ’ T4 SLEEVE WiTH

(83 Ai2-14x3/47 SDF'S

i VITH
A 4 #12-14x374*
: . SDF'S (EACH END>

- —18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEC

BOW EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION .

18 y\DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 15-07 < TO ¢ 16'-0°

SCALE NTS
HORSE BARN OPTION (REQUIRES A LEAN-TO ON BOTH
o SIDES OF THE MAIN BUILDING)

TS BOW RAFTT3

R
3 / P . }
= R b v
: - 4) Kl2-14x3/4°
e [ 1 SDF'S (EACH ENDY
{N S ~
| S— « - 18 (A U~CHANNEL <NEE
{ BRACE FASTENED YiJ
Y T RAFTER AND COLUMN
” © MINIYUM 7° LONG, CONNECTOR
/4 SLEEVE MINIMUM 34 GA
- / SECURE COLUMN 7O SLEEVE
TS COLUBN -0 VITH (B) NI2-14x3/4° SUF'S

BOW FAVE RAFTER CDOLUMN
----- CONNECTION DETAIL
183 y FOR HEIGHTS ¢ 14'-0°

/ SCALE: NTS
HORSE BARN OPTION (REQUIRES A LEAN-TO
ON BOTH SIDES OF THE MAIN BUILDING)

t | 18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE FASTENED TO

e | THE CULUMN AND ROOF BEAN, WITH

- C 4 wi2<1ax3/4* SDF'S AT EACH END
(8 PER BRACE>

BRACE SECTION

STALE NTY

- BOW EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION

-
B x
O . »~~SECURE WITH
il Tl (43 HI2-14x3/4*
i L AR SDF'S (CACH END)
| . .
T L - 18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE
) . : BRACE FASTENED 1D
'1| N . e RAFTER AND COLUMN
J
N

Y-

1S BOW =-*~"i>w—\ =

- MINIMUM ?° LONG, CONNECTOR
SLEZVE VINIMUM 14 GA,
SECURE COLUMN AND RAFTER
TO SLEEVE WITH
(B} HI2-14x374" SDF'S

o= TS COLUMN

TS 2 1/4x2 1/4~14 GA
REINFORCING SECURE
WITH H12-14x374° SDF'S
e MAX 10" OC ON BDTH
SIBES OF COULUMN

18A\DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 14/-07 < TO £ 15'-07

STALD
/lP

SINLS G

FPTITIN (REQUIRES A LEAN-TO N B07H
THE MAIN. BULL DIMG

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

DRAWN BY: LT

EAGLE CARPORTS
210 AIRPORT ROAD

CHECKED BY: PDH

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

mmrrxsncmmrvfrmmnmmmm
mmn:wunmmmmmmm ﬂTPERV!SEUSiI!"

THIS DUCAREENT IS STRICTLY PRIBIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEWENT THEREUPON MAY
BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIIN,

PROJECT MGR WSH

CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT. 13A

DATE: 8~-19-2




BOW RAFTER LEAN-TO OPTION - EXPOSURE C

TS BOW RATTES—,

\,

. . '\«sscuwu WITH
~ (4> H12~14x3/4°
SDF'S (EACH END)

" -~18 GA U-CHANNEL KNEE

TS BOW RAFTER -
N,

\;

S0 T WITH
€4) Hi2-14x3/4"

; o L 2 BRACE FASTENED 19 T A FE SBE'S (EACH END)
| A . . RAFTER AND COLUMN . 2
N l i A
b
¢ Y “
« i LN 7018 GA U-CHANNCL KNEE
I i ) ‘ : BRACE FASTENED TO
. ~- MINIMUM 7° LONG, CONNECTOR b ] RAFTER AND COUUKN
SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA. :
=
i . ’ (8 RI2-t4x3/4° SDP°S /. SLEEVE MINIMUM 14 GA,
J [ ~ s SECURE EDLUMN 1O SLEEVE
; \/ TS cOLuMN -0, WITH (8) #l2-14x3/4" SIF'S
TS DAUBLI "' —y3ae !
[RTRVION —L AL — 7y 3712

BOW EAVE RAFTER COLUMN CONNECTION

BOW EAVE RAFTER COLUMN
CONNECTION DETAIL

4oiCALL NITY

/ 18C\DETAIL FOR HEIGHTS 13’-0° < TO £ 16'-0°

¢ SCALE NTS
’ HORSE BARN OPTION (REQUIRES A LEAN-TO
DN BOTH SIDES DF THE MAIN BUILDING)

'~ 18 GA U-CHANNEL BRACE fASTENED TQ
THE COLUMN AND RODF BEAM WITH
<4) B12-14x3/4° SDF'S AT TACH CND
(B PER BRACE)

BRACE SECTION

SCALE w18

2 1er

‘18D \FOR_HEIGHTS ¢ 13'-0

“" DRSE BARN OPTION (REQUIRES A LLAN-TO
ON BOTH SIDES UF THE MAIN BUILBINGY

MOORE AND ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC.

EAGLE CARPORTS

DRAWN BY! LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD

MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030

CHECKED BYs PDH 30-0"x20'-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF HIDRE AND ASSIICIATES ENGINEERING AND
CONSULTIRG, THE UNAUTHIRIZED , COPYING, OR OTHERVISE USE OF
THIS IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND ANY INFRINGEMEWT THERELUPIN HAY
BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTIDN

PROLECT MGR WSH IDATE: 8-19-21 |SCALE: NTS

DWG, Nk SK-3 29

CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT, 13B

lJOB Ny 161665/

9




BOX EAVE RAFTER VERTICAL ROOF/SIDING OPTION

" e
TYPICAL END ELEVATION TYPICAL SIDE ELEVATIUN
VERTICAL ROOF/SIDING VERTICAL ROOF/SIDING
SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS
29 GA GALVANIZED METAL ROOF — SEE NOTES - 1-18 GAUGE HAT CHANNEL SPACED AT
AND WALL PANELS FASTENED 70 (SHEET 3 /7 40" GHAX> OC AND FASTENED TO EACH
HAT CHANNELS / FOR HAXIHUK / RAFTERS WITH @ Wie-14x3/4® SOF'S
/ W ‘1
e "1[::; et :_ it
P - : / , ! Y &
I S f A ‘x ; CTVR
}, f' b .” e e : !
I T ; : : ‘E i TS GIRT SPACED
i v : i 4 AT 4°-0° OC (MAX)
! j SECURED 70 EACH
g = . zmime COLUMN WITH <2
i i 27x2°x2°-14 GA
i ANGLE CLIP
. | i i 1 . ATTACHED WITH
! : 3 : L RI2-14x3/4° SDIS
TYPICAL SECTION VERTICAL TYPICAL FRAMING SECTION
ROOF /SIDING OPTION VERTICAL ROOF/SIDING DOPTION
SCALT NTS SCALE. NTS
. - 1-18_GAUGE
i R HAT CHANNEL
/. . /
PANEL ATTACHMENT
(ALTERNATE FOR VERTICAL RUOF PANELS)
SCALE: NTS
EAGLE CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAVN BY. LT  2I0ATRPORT ROAD
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. |cuecken vi pou 30-0"x20-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE
mﬂs THE Pm’m\' OF MOORE AND mumm Bm%ﬂﬁ_ PROJECT MGR: WSM JATE: 8-~19-31  ISCALEY NTS ';’UB g‘SD} ;616583/1
THIS DOCUMENT IS STRICTLY PRUHIBITED AND ANY DEFRINGEMENT THEREUPTE! MAY
BE SURECT T LEGAL ACTIN. CLIENT' EAGLE CARPIRTS [SHT. 16 WG, Mk SK—-3 49




SIDE WALL HEADER OPTIONS

TS HEADER (TYP)

/
ot PN

LR

HEADER DETAIL FOR
12'~-0" < LENGTHS ¢ 16'-0"

SCaLY WS

- TS HEADER (TYP)

HEADER DETAIL FOR
LENGTHS ¢ 12'-0”

SR

END WALL HEADER OPTIONS

o= TS HEADER (Fvpoy

N3
1\312

HEADER DETAIL FOR
14'-07 < LENGTHS ¢ 20'-0°

IS HEADER

s

HEADER DETAIL FOR
LENGTHS ¢ 14'-0°

SaLT NIE STALE NTS
EAGLE CARPORTS
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES DRAWN BY: LT 210 AIRPORT ROAD
MOUNT AIRY, NC 27030
ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING, INC. | checken sy pow 30-0"x20°-0" SP ENCLOSED STRUCTURE

TS THE PROPERTY OF RODRE AND ASSOCIATES ENGINEERDG AND IJUB N 161663/
ENSULTNG T}:Isugummy REPRICTION, COPYING, TR UTIERVISE e o PROJECT HGRt WSH DATE! 8-19-81  |SCALEW NTS 7216
BE SUBRCT TU LEGN. ACTION CLIENT: EAGLE CARPORTS [SHT: 17 WG, No SK-3 .9




“AS BUILT”

V. Site Plan: Skeich the lot. Show features such as the tank, the drainage field, any wells, property lines,
residence and other structures, other septic systems. Be as accurate as possible. Show the distances between
the (tank “treatment unit” and the drain field “disposal system”) to the features listed on the form. These distances
can be no closer to the system than listed in Tabte 301.1 on page 35 of the Liquid Waste Regulations.

Treatment Unit to: Features Disposal System to:
(Tank) (Drain Field)
ft. Property line it.
ft. Property line ft.
ft. Buildings it,
ft. Structures it.
I | * Wells e fi.
ft. lrrigation ft.
ft. Arroyos fi.
. ft. Surface water it.
Mt
¥4
h/{‘i -~
Xy ]
;xr»zai,w 5 ; I
N Ny
Sy P
~y l‘ ; ?:E"’:'“"“ - (I ' i “ 1{\ [ Y }
?1’6‘ ,"-"‘”L‘:‘?;«:“ YL S |
R3S g“ =1 :] B Ut
T e
PUpiSh v SRS
“(}. e BN :{‘ “;\’« ":\\
o ST T "‘«
RS SRS | -
A
R s N
_.ﬁ‘ — [— SR — —— RO pu——"
'Df\\‘ﬁ’) e
Tank Depih: ‘;,:./‘ &7 - ieachiield Depih, _i{“’:‘”g . Soil Type: _
Permit#: SIS OROY Date: '“’27‘31 N
Name on permit: ko II,T\'\ 2 }jx GubAr Submitted by: Jeltnuy's Septic Tank Co.
-
y o o e i \':.4\\ 3
Address: 2006 bl TRA
Subdivision: ol Township.2-3 3 Range & Section 2.5
Affidavit of installation signature i;) (=<poel g Attached Photos
Owner X Contractor Other

| certify that the methods and materlals used for installation comply with 20 NMAC 7.3

’{.k.\/‘x
\
{1

s



12/10/2015 Real Property Search
Bills Paid

Bill Amount
199649876 674.49

199730618 781.61
199818834 781.55
199935499 811.07
200054806 820.20
200155974 828.52
2002233399 801.99
2003214569 848.19
200422249 819.73
200523039 861.41
200624047 865.92
200725777 891.58
200826538 926.70
200926577 960.22
201026603 1016.58
201126665 1035.61
201226850 1090.84
201326888 1141.71
201427011 1182.11
201527486 1222.45

Return to Search

https://donaanacounty.org/print/assessor/prop_search/account/267522/1



1WYVVIN WD NMIEQikkM T e T T

524 8244 :
P.0.BOX 10 :
MESILLA, NM 88046 FOR WATER OR SEWER EMERGENCY
RETURN POSTAGE GUARANTEED CALL (575) 650-8830

04-0840-01
. READING CONSUMPTION

CURRENT 464 4 METER READIN RS : o
PREVIOUS 460 3 lN1000GALLONS SO G HRY JAN G ROR
[ PERMCF - TWANSD FR G A GUDE 8864G
DATE SERVICE AMOUNT A
- 01/18/22 [WATER 20.72
01/18/22 [WTR ACQ CO 0.24 |, ADRIAN AGUIRRE
" 01/18/22 |TRASH 14.52 . 2100 STITHES
01/18/22 [WTR MGT CO 0.20 . LAS CRUCES NM
TAX ’ 1.77 88005
; ACCT. NO. 04-0840-01
AMOUNT DUE 37.45 lmnuU!\T DUE % 37.45
FEB.12TH-FOR THE LOVE OF ART SHOW/5K
CUPID'S CHASE---TOWN HALL 575.524.3262 ;
2100 STITHES :

DUE DATE: 02/15/2022 eI T T e e L e e e
b ity iisrilmﬁ He R i sl
: WITH YOUR PAYMENT. .



John R. D Antonio, Jr., P.E.
State Engineer

Las Cruces Office
1680 HICKORY LOOP, SUITE J
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Trn Nbr: 401724 OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER

File Nbr: LRG 14357 1
Well File Nbxr: LRG 14357 POD2
Sep. 12, 2008

EDWARD D. GAUGHAN
P.O. BOX 1289

2100 STITHES ROAD
MESILLA, NM 88046

Greetings:

Enclosed is your copy of Proof of Completion of Well for the above numbered
well which has been accepted for filing without benefit of field check by
State Engineer Office personnel. :

Sincerely,

arah Rodrigde:
575)524-61¢61

o

e

Enclosure
cc: Santa Fe Office

PCeWLCV



LRG-14357-1
TRN-401724

File Number: LM/‘[- “436—)-’ '

(For OSE Use Only)

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
PROOF OF COMPLETION OF WELL

1. OWNER OF WELL (PERMITTEE)

Name: Epwaen N (Savadaw Work Phone:
Contact: Home Phone: 52¢ ~12Y
Address: _2/0p St rHES ED
city: AEs\uL o . State: m_f/_"‘Zip: ¥ F L '
2. LOCATION OF WELL ((A, B, C, or D required, E or F if known) Le
A, 1/4 Sw 1/4 yw 1/4 Section:2S Township:23S Range: .2 N.M.P.M.
in County.
B. X =1.4970, 119 feet, Y = _ %4l 110 feet, N.M. Coordinate System - =
Zone in the z Grant.
U.8.G.S8. Quad Map
C. Latitude: NJ32 d Jp ™ #£9.2 s Longitude: Wige d g m 3.3 s
D. East (m), North (m), UTM Zone 13, NAD __ (27 or 83)
E. Tract No. , Map No. of the Hydrographic Survey
"F. Lot No. , Block No. of Unit/Tract of the
Subdivision recorded in _Ponia Aot D County.

G. Other:

H. Give State Engineer File Number if existing diversion:

I. On land owned by (required): Enwasen A [ATNRY~JRYIN

3. WELL INFORMATION

Depth of well !@ Ofeet; Is well cased: \z,es,-
outside diameter of top casing (or hole if not cased) -~ inches;
Tf artesian, is well equipped with gate valve:

Name of well drillerx and driller license number’Tl);,s’ ell D/"‘z;//()”{? Vj!)%ﬁg

Date well completed: Z—47 - 0&

Do Not Write Below This Line

File Number: Trn Number:
Form: wr-11 page 1 of 3 : 3

LRG-14357-1 ' TRN-401724



LRG-14357-1
TRN-401724

File Number:
(For OSE Use Only)

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
PROOF OF COMPLETION OF WELL

4. PUMP TEST
{(To be supplied by person or firm making test)

Name and address of the person making the test: N 1,4-
b

Date of test ZX(A‘ ; Length of test hours;

Depth to water before test e feet (above or below) land surface;
Depth to water after test ~— feet (above or below) land surface;
Average discharge —— GPM; :

Specific capacity ‘of well =GPM per foot drawdown.

Please attach pump test data.
5. PERMANENT PUMP EQUIPMENT

A. DESCRIPTION OF PUMP

N

Make: 6/&”*05 JHF ; Type: &fh/é M(/’SV}Z@ ;
Size of discharge: 3. " inches;
If turbine type, give size of column ZQ] ‘4 inches;

Diameter of bowls _ inches; Nymber of bowls -— i

Length of suction pipe ~— feet;

Total length of column, bowls and suction pipe _-—  feet;
If centrifugal type, give size of pump == inches;
Rated capacity of pump, if known 6 eeM; At HY rev. per min.,
From a depth of _&Q feet.

B. DESCRIPTION OF POWER PLANT

Make, type, horsepower, etc., of power plant: /(/ //]’
Type of drive connection to pump: e

(direct, gearhead, or belt)

C. DISCHARGE OF PUMP

Actual discharge of pump ﬂ ¢ GPM, at == rev. per min.,
From a depth of {e@ feet; Date of test — .

6. DESCRIPTION OF STORAGE RESERVOIR

Length 4&# feet; Width . feet; Average depth ——  feet.

Do Not Write Below This Line

File Number: Trn Number:
Form: wr-11 page 2 of 3

LRG-14357-1 TRN-401724



LRG-14357-1
TRN-401724

File Number:
(For OSE Use Only)

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
PROOF OF COMPLETION OF WELL

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

(1, we)_ Evwaen N Cavauad affirm that the
(Please Print)

foregoing statements are true to the best of (my, our) knowledge and belief.

GAM L S —

Permittee Signﬁ'{ture Permittee Signature

STATEMENT OF THE STATE ENGINEER'S REPRESENTATIVE

‘ e
Well record filed: 7/22’ O ; PField Check: ;
{mm/dd/year) (mm/dd/year)
Comments:
A
/

itle:

Date: (4\;/9”@ 6

Do Not Write Below This Line

File Number: Trn Number:
Form: wr-11 page 3 of.3

LRG-14357-1 A. TRN-401724



gzvﬁ%/ (77 F‘M:@&W/ 776’727/?7’ ( /975’

gl Z8EILE “vorps




